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CARE RISK SOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED 
DIRECTORS’ REPORT 

To, 
The Members, 

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the Directors Report on the business and operations of your 
Company along with the Audited Financial Statements for the year ended on 31st March, 2018. 

ECONOMIC BACKGROUND 

FINANCIAL RESULTS 

Particulars 

31st Mar 2018  

(In Rs.) 

   31st Mar 2017 (In 

Rs.) 

Revenue 86,168,375 56,254,774 

Add: Other Income 8,71,773 
 1,12,373 

Total Income 87,040,148 56,367,147 

Total Expenditure (84,387,706) (96,693,205) 

Profit/Loss before tax (PBT) 2,652,442 (40,326,058) 

Less:  Tax (9,35,440) 1,60,347 

Profit/ Loss after tax 3,587,882 (40,486,405) 

Balance Surplus / (Deficit) carried to Balance Sheet 3,587,882 (40,486,405) 

DIVIDEND 

In the absence of inadequate profit, the board has not recommended any Equity dividend for the year 
ended 31st March, 2018. 

The board has recommended to pay the Preference dividend of Rs. 50,000/- being 0.1% of the 
Preference Share Capital for the FY2017-18 and the arrears of Rs. 2,329/- of  the FY 2016-17. 

SHARE CAPITAL 
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The Authorised Share Capital of your Company comprises of  1,00,00,000 (One Crore) Equity Shares of 
Rs.10/- (Rupees Ten Only) each amounting to Rs.10,00,00,000/- (Rupees Ten Crores only) and 50,00,000 
(Fifty Lakhs) 0.1% Optionally Convertible Cumulative Redeemable Preference share of Rs 10/- (Rupees 
Ten only) each amounting to Rs 5,00,00,000 (Rupees Five Crores only). The Paid-up Share Capital 
comprises of 80,13,500 (Eighty Lakhs Thirteen Thousand Five Hundred Only) Equity Shares amounting to 
Rs.8,01,35,000/- (Eight Crores One Lakh Thirty Five Thousand Only) and 50,00,000 (Fifty Lakh) 0.1% 
Optionally Convertible Cumulative Redeemable Preference shares amounting to Rs. 5,00,00,000/- 
(Rupees Five Crores only).  

REVENUE & EBIDTA 

During FY 2017-18 the Company booked revenues of Rs 8.61 Cr as against expenditures of Rs. 8.70 Cr, 
resulting in EBIDTA of Rs. 1.02Cr. 

OPERATIONS REVIEW OUTLOOK AND ACHIEVEMENTS: 

1. Project deliveries

During FY 2017-18 your company successfully implemented  four new projects viz. CRDB Bank (IFRS) 
(Tanzania), Union Bank of Colombo (IFRS) (Sri Lanka), Seylan Bank (Upgrade of ALM, FTP and Market 
Risk) and Seylan Bank (Basel III) (Sri Lanka)  and Also, successfully completed one Operational Risk 
related Consultancy assignment in Kuwait.  
With more structured and process driven approach, the team has acquired capabilities to execute 
multiple projects in parallel. As such, it is in a position to meet the challenges of growing volumes in 
future.  

2. Product development/ enhancements

During FY 2017-18, the Company has undertaken major Product development initiatives. One of the 
Initiatives was on incorporating best practices for the IFRS-9 compliance products and the extension of 
the product to a comprehensive capability on easing the finance function of the banks through the new 
product development of Kalypto/FRA (Financial Reporting Automation). We have already received good 
traction in this space as a result of these product development initiatives.  

Further we are embarking on the initiative to strengthen our analytical framework. We are incorporating 
advance modelling and statistical capabilities which will bring enhanced value offering to the banks 
globally. This also involves working on incorporating Artificial intelligence and machine learning models. 
We are also working on enhancing the reporting and dashboard capability which will also be a huge 
value add. 

From the technology standpoint we are engaging in enhancing the User Interface (UI) which will help in 
our product being perceived to be at par or better than the most leading competitors in this space. 

3. Sales and Marketing

FY 2017-18 has seen a more focused approach towards the markets. The software Industry is dominated 
by a few big players who are financially strong and have diverse businesses.  As part of our marketing 
strategy we have focused on markets which can give us relatively quicker wins and have been successful 
in our approach by getting sizable orders.  This approach also results us is getting early advantage in 
these unchartered territories. We have also appointed marketing consultants who provide better 
insights on the marketing front and complement our sales strategy. Post consolidation in international 
markets we are now focusing on India Market by adding the work force in the marketing department.    
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HUMAN RESOURCES 

 
Your company believes that human capital is a key enabler in achieving a differentiated growth.  The 
product development, project execution as well as support depends on the quality of technical and 
functional team. In this regard your company has a process of structured interviewing, keeping in mind 
the competencies. As part of employees skill development program, your company also identifies 
various training needs of its employees keeping in mind the skill requirements and nominates its 
employees for various training programs   These initiatives  enable the company toretain its core quality 
resources.  
 
PROSPECTS 
 
Barring unforeseen circumstances, the Directors are confident that the Company will be able to achieve 
sustainable growth in future.  
 
DETAILS RELATING TO DEPOSITS COVERED UNDER CHAPTER V OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013. 
 
Your Company has not accepted any deposits within the purview of Chapter V of the Companies Act, 
2013 during the year under review. 
 

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES  
 
During the year under review, no employee of the Company was in receipt of remuneration in excess of 
the limits specified under the Companies Act, 2013. 
 
MEETINGS OF THE BOARD 
 
The Board of Directors met 4 (Four) times during the year 2017-18 on May 12, 2017, August 18, 2017, 
November 09, 2017 and January 23, 2018. The maximum gap between two Board Meetings was not 
more than one hundred and twenty days.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 
 
To the best of their knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations obtained 
by them, your Directors make the following statements in terms of Section 134(3)(c) of the Companies 
Act, 2013 that: 
 
a) In the preparation of the annual accounts for financial year ended March 31, 2018, the applicable 

accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanations relating to material 
departures, if any. 
 

Name of the Directors No. of 
Board 

meetings 
held 

No. of 
meetings 
attended 

Mr. Rajesh Mokashi 04 04 

Mr. Lalit Pophale 04 04 

Mr. Mehul Pandya 04 04 
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b) The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made 
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the 
state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2018 and of the profit of the Company for the year 
ended on that date. 

 
c) The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting 

records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and for safeguarding the 
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities. 

 
d) The Directors have prepared the accounts for the financial year ended 31st March 2018 on a “going 

concern” basis. 
 

e) The Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all 
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively. 

 
 
PARTICULARS REGARDING CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN 
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO 
 
The particulars in respect of conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange 
earnings and outgo, as required under Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the 
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is as follows: 
 
Conservation of Energy & Technology Absorption 
 
Your company has taken necessary steps and initiative in respect of conservation of energy to possible 
extent to conserve the resources  as required under Section 134 (3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read 
with the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 . As your Company is not engaged in any manufacturing 
activity, the particulars of technology absorption as required under the section are not applicable. 
 
Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo 
 
During the year under review the Company has earned a foreign exchange of Rs. 5,95,61,679/-and has 
spent a foreign exchange of Rs. 1,56,16,472/-. 
 
AUDITORS’ APPOINTMENT 

M/s. Khimji Kunverji & Co., (Firm Registration No. 105146W) who were appointed as Statutory Auditors 
of your Company for a term of five years i.e. up to financial year 2020-21 have tendered their 
resignation on 10th May, 2018 due to their other time bound and compelling assignments. 
 
To fill the casual vacancy caused by the resignation of the auditors board has identified and appointed 
M/s S.P Chopra. Chartered Accountants, New Delhi subject to the approval of the members in the 
ensuing Annual General Meeting for a period of 5(Five Years) i.e. from FY2018-19 to FY2022-23 in terms 
of the provisions of the Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013. 
 
A written consent from them has been received along with a certificate that their appointment if made, 
shall be in accordance with the prescribed conditions and the said Auditors satisfy the criteria provided 
in Section 141 of the Companies Act, 2013. 
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The Notes on Financial Statements referred to in the Auditors’ Report are self-explanatory and do not 
call for any further comments. There are no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks or 
disclaimers made by Statutory Auditors, in their report. 
 
During the financial year there under no instances of fraud detected by the statutory auditors as 
prescribed under Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013. 
 
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 

Pursuant to sub-section 3(a) of Section 134 and sub-section (3) of Section 92 of the Companies Act 2013, 
read with Rule 12 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 the extracts of the 
Annual Return as at March 31, 2018 forms part of this report as Annexure 1. 
 
SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES 
 
The Company does not have any subsidiary, Joint Venture, Associate Company or LLPs during the year 
under review. 
 
LOANS, GUARANTEE OR INVESTMENTS 
 
During the period under review, the Company has neither granted any loan to body corporate nor has 
provided any guarantee or security in connection with a loan to any person or body corporate.  
 
DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 
 
In accordance with the provisions of the Section 152(6)(e) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the 
Articles of Association of the Company,  Mr. Mehul Pandya (DIN: 07610232), will retire by rotation at the 
ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment. 
 
Ms. Sonia Thakur, Company Secretary, KMP and Compliance Officer of the Company resigned from the 
services of the Company. The resignation was effective 14 May, 2018.  
 
Consequent to Ms. Sonia Thakur's resignation, the Board appointed Mr. Haresh Swaminathan as the 
Company Secretary, KMP and Compliance Officer of the Company. The appointment was effective 14 
May, 2018. 
 
PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS / ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES 
 
All transactions entered into during the financial year 2017-18 with Related Parties as defined under the 
Companies Act were in the ordinary course of business and on an arm’s length basis. During the year, 
the Company had not entered into any transaction referred to in Section 188 of the Companies Act, 
2013. Accordingly the disclosure of Related Party Transactions as required under Section 134(3) of the 
Companies Act in Form AOC-2 is not applicable.  
 
RISK MANAGEMENT  
 
The Company is aware of the risks associated with the business. It regularly analyses and takes 
corrective actions for managing/mitigating the same. The Company has devised a check process for 
identifying, minimizing and mitigating risk which is periodically reviewed so as to ensure sustainable 
business growth with stability and to promote a pro-active approach in reporting, evaluating and 
resolving risks associated with the business. 
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In today’s challenging and competitive environment, strategies for mitigating inherent risks in 
accomplishing the growth plans of the Company are imperative. The common risks inter alia are: 
Regulations, Competition, Business risk, Technology obsolescence, Investments, retention of talent and 
expansion of facilities. 
 
Business risk, inter-alia, further includes financial risk, political risk, fidelity risk, legal risk. These risks are 
assessed and appropriate steps are taken to mitigate the same. 
 
SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS. 
 
There are no significant material orders passed by the Regulators / Courts which would impact the going 
concern status of the Company.  
 
MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY 
 
There have been no material changes and commitments, affecting the financial position of the Company 
which have occurred between the financial year of the Company as on 31st March, 2018 to which the 
financial statements relate and the date of this report. 
 
CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS 
 
The nature of the business of the Company continues to remain the same as previous year.  
 

COMPLIANCE OF THE SECRETARIAL STANDARDS ISSUED BY THE INSTITUTE OF COMPANY SECRETARIES 
OF INDIA (ICSI) 
 
The Company has complied with the applicable secretarial standards issued by the ICSI. 
 

COMPOSITION OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE 

The composition of Audit Committee comprises of three directors. The representatives of the Statutory 
Auditors and Internal Auditors remain present at the Meetings. Ms. Sonia Thakur, Company Secretary 
acts as Secretary to the Committee Meetings. The Audit Committee invites such of the executives, 
professionals and other persons, as it deem necessary for its functioning. 
 

Name of the Directors 

Mr. Lalit Pophale 

Mr. Rajesh Mokashi 

Mr. Mehul Pandya 

 

DISCLOSURE UNDER SEXUAL HARRASMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION 
& REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013 
 
The Company’s policy on Prevention of Sexual Harassment at Workplace is in line with the requirement 

of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 
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(Prevention of Sexual Harassment of  Women at Workplace) Act, 2013 and the Rules framed 

thereunder. Internal Complaints Committees have also been set up to redress the Complaints received 

regarding sexual harassment. 

Your Company also conducts sessions of employees to build awareness amongst employees about the 
Policy and the provisions of Prevention of Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace Act. 
 
Your company is committed to providing a safe and conducive work environment to all its employees. 
 
During the financial year 2017-18 your Company has not received any complaints. 
 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
 
Your Directors wish to place on record their appreciation of the sincere and unstinted support provided 
to the Company by State Governments, Government agencies, Banks & Financial Institutions, customers, 
shareholders, vendors and other related organizations and CARE Ratings Ltd., and the employees at all 
levels. 
   

 
On behalf of the Board of Directors 

 
 
Place : Mumbai                 Rajesh Mokashi 
Dated : May 14, 2018                 Chairman 

        DIN: 02781355 
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ANNEXURE-1 

 

Form No. MGT-9 

Extract of Annual Return as on the financial year ended on 31st March, 2018 

[Pursuant to section 92(3) and Rule 12(1) of the  

Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014] 

 

 
I.  REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS  

 

i. CIN U74210MH1999PTC118349 

ii. Registration Date 15.02.1999 

iii. Name of the Company CARE RISK SOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED 

iv. Category / Sub-
Category of the 
Company 

 

Indian Non-Government Company 

v. Address of the 
Registered office and 
contact details 

 

Office No. 101,102,201 & 202, Blacksmith Tower, Plot No. 

14, Sector – 6, Airoli, Navi Mumbai – 400 708. 

Tel: 022 - 61748900 

vi. Whether listed 
company (Yes / No) 

 

No 

vii. Name, Address and 
Contact details of 
Registrar and Transfer 
Agent, if any 

 

NA 

 
II.  PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY  
 
All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the Company, on standalone 

basis, are as under: 

 

Sl. No. Name and Description of 

main products / services 

 

NIC Code of the 

Product/ service 

 

% to total turnover 

of the Company 

 

1. Risk Solution System 72291 99 

2. Advisory 74140 1 

 

 

 

 

 

 

III.  PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES  
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Sl. 
No. 

Name and Address 
of the Company 

 

CIN/GLN 
 

Holding/ 
Subsidiary/ 
Associate 

 

% of 
shares 
held 

 

Applicable 
Section 

 

1. CARE Ratings Limited 
Address: 4th Floor, Godrej Coliseum, 
Somaiya Hospital Road,  
Off. Eastern Express Highway,  
Sion (East), Mumbai – 400 022. 

L67190MH1993PLC071691 Holding 100% 2(46) 
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IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

i) Category-wise Share Holding

Category of 

shareholders 

No. of Shares held at the 

beginning of the year 

(As on 01.04.2017) 

No. of Shares held  

at the end of the year 

(As on 31.03.2018) 

% change 

during the 

year 

Demat Physical Total % of 

total 

shares 

Demat Physical Total % of total 

shares 

A. Promoters & Promoter Group

(1) Indian

Individual/HUF 0 9 9 0.00 0 9 9 0.00 0.00 

Central Govt. 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

State Govt.(s) 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

Bodies Corp. 0 8,01,35,000 8,01,35,000 100.00 0 8,01,35,000 8,01,35,000 100.00 100.00 

Banks / FI 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

Any Other 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

Sub-total 

(A)(1) 

0 8,01,35,000 8,01,35,000 100.00 0 8,01,35,000 8,01,35,000 100.00 100.00 

(2) Foreign

a) NRIs -

Individuals

0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

b) Other –

Individuals

0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

Bodies Corp. 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

Banks / FI 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

Any Other 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

Sub-total 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 
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(A)(2)  

Total 

shareholding 

of Promoter 

(A) = 

(A)(1)+(A)(2) 

 

0 8,01,35,000 8,01,35,000 100.00 0 8,01,35,000 8,01,35,000 100.00 100.00 

B. Public 

Shareholding  

         

1. Institutions  0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

a) Mutual 

Funds  

0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

b) Banks / FI  0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

c) Central 

Govt. 

0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

d) State 

Govt.(s)  

0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

e) Venture 

Capital Funds 

0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

f) Insurance 

Companies  

0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

g) FIIs  0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

h) Foreign 

Venture 

Capital Funds  

0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

i) Others - 

Qualified 

Foreign 

Investor 

0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 
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Sub-total 

(B)(1) 

0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

2. Non-

Institutions

a) Bodies

Corp.

0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

i) Indian 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 

ii) Overseas 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

b) Individuals 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

i) Individual

shareholders

holding

nominal share

capital up to

Rs. 1 lakh

0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

ii) Individual

shareholders

holding

nominal share

capital in

excess of Rs. 1

lakh

0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

c) Others

(specify)

0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

Non-Resident 

Individuals 

0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

Clearing 

Members 

0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

Trust 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 
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Sub-total 

(B)(2)  

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 

Total Public 

Shareholding  

(B) = 

(B)(1)+(B)(2) 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 

C. Shares held 

by Custodian 

for GDRs & 

ADRs  

0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

Grand Total 

(A+B+C) 

0 8,01,35,000 8,01,35,000 100.00 0 8,01,35,000 8,01,35,000 100.00 100.00 
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(ii)  Shareholding of Promoters 

 

Sl. 

No. 

Shareholder’s Name Shareholding at the beginning of the year 

(As on 01.04.2017) 

Shareholding at the end of the year 

(As on 31.03.2018) 

% change 

in share- 

-holding 

during 

the year 

No. of 

Shares 

% of 

total 

Share

s of 

the 

Comp

any 

% of 

Shares 

Pledged / 

encumber

ed to 

total 

shares 

No. of 

Shares 

% of total 

Shares of 

the 

Company 

% of Shares 

Pledged / 

encumbered 

to total shares 

1 CARE Ratings Limited (Formerly known as 
Credit Analysis and Research Limited ) 
 (CARE) 

13,01,35,991 100.00 0.00 13,01,35,991 100.00 0.00 0.00 

2 Shri Rajesh Mokashi jointly with CARE 
Ratings Limited (Formerly known as Credit 
Analysis and Research Limited ) 

1 0.00 0.00 1 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3 Ms. Revati Kasture jointly with CARE 
Ratings Limited (Formerly known as Credit 
Analysis and Research Limited ) 

1 0.00 0.00 1 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4 Shri T. N. Arun Kumar jointly with CARE 

Ratings Limited (Formerly known as Credit 

Analysis and Research Limited ) 

1 0.00 0.00 1 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5 Shri Milind Gadkari jointly with CARE 

Ratings Limited (Formerly known as Credit 

Analysis and Research Limited ) 

1 0.00 0.00 1 0.00 0.00 0.00 

6 Shri Chandresh Shah jointly with CARE 

Ratings Limited (Formerly known as Credit 

Analysis and Research Limited ) 

1 0.00 0.00 1 0.00 0.00 0.00 
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7 Shri Puneet Talwar jointly with CARE 

Ratings Limited (Formerly known as Credit 

Analysis and Research Limited ) 

1 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8 Shri Umesh Ikhe jointly with CARE Ratings 

Limited (Formerly known as Credit 

Analysis and Research Limited ) 

1 0.00 0.00 1 0.00 0.00 0.00 

9 Shri Sanjay Agarwal jointly with CARE 

Ratings Limited (Formerly known as Credit 

Analysis and Research Limited ) 

0 0.00 0.00 1 0.00 0.00 0.00 

10 Shri Mehul Pandya jointly with CARE 

Ratings Limited (Formerly known as Credit 

Analysis and Research Limited ) 

0 0.00 0.00 1 0.00 0.00 0.00 

11 Shri Milind Raje jointly with CARE Ratings 

Limited (Formerly known as Credit 

Analysis and Research Limited ) 

0 0.00 0.00 1 0.00 0.00 0.00 
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(iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)

Sl. 
No. 

Particulars Shareholding at the  
beginning of the year 

(As on 01.04.2017) 

Cumulative Shareholding 
during the year 

       (As on 31.03.2018) 

% change 

in share- 

-holding

during the 

year 

No. of Shares % of total 
Shares of 

the 
Company 

% change in 

share- 

-holding during

the year 

% of total 
Shares of 

the 
Company* 

1 CARE Ratings Limited 
(Formerly known as Credit 
Analysis and Research 
Limited (CARE) 

At the beginning of the year 13,01,35,991 100.00 

Date wise Increase/Decrease 
in Promoters shareholding 
during the year, specifying 
the reasons for increase/ 
decrease (eg. Allotment 
/transfer/bonus/sweat 
equity etc) 

0 0.00 

At the end of the year 13,01,35,991 100.00 0.00 

2 Shri Rajesh Mokashi jointly 

with CARE Ratings Limited 

(Formerly known as Credit 

Analysis and Research 

Limited ) 

At the beginning of the year 1 0.00 

Date wise Increase/Decrease 
in Promoters shareholding 
during the year, specifying 
the reasons for increase/ 
decrease (eg. Allotment 
/transfer/bonus/sweat 
equity etc) 

0 0.00 

At the end of the year 1 0.00 0.00 

3 Ms. Revati Kasture jointly 

with CARE Ratings Limited 

(Formerly known as Credit 

Analysis and Research 

Limited ) 

1 0.00 1 0.00 0.00 

At the beginning of the year 1 0.00 
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 Date wise Increase/Decrease 
in Promoters shareholding 
during the year, specifying 
the reasons for increase/ 
decrease (eg. Allotment 
/transfer/bonus/sweat 
equity etc) 

  0 0.00  

 At the end of the year   1 0.00 0.00 

4 Shri T. N. Arun Kumar jointly 

with CARE Ratings Limited 

(Formerly known as Credit 

Analysis and Research 

Limited ) 

     

 At the beginning of the year 1 0.00    

 Date wise Increase/Decrease 
in Promoters shareholding 
during the year, specifying 
the reasons for increase/ 
decrease (eg. Allotment 
/transfer/bonus/sweat 
equity etc) 

  0 0.00  

 At the end of the year   1 0.00 0.00 

5 Shri Milind Gadkari jointly 

with CARE Ratings Limited 

(Formerly known as Credit 

Analysis and Research 

Limited ) 

     

 At the beginning of the year 1 0.00    

 Date wise Increase/Decrease 
in Promoters shareholding 
during the year, specifying 
the reasons for increase/ 
decrease (eg. Allotment 
/transfer/bonus/sweat 
equity etc) 

  0 0.00  

 At the end of the year   1 0.00 0.00 

6 Shri Chandresh Shah jointly 
with CARE Ratings Limited 
(Formerly known as Credit 
Analysis and Research 
Limited ) 
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At the beginning of the year 1 0.00 

Date wise Increase/Decrease 
in Promoters shareholding 
during the year, specifying 
the reasons for increase/ 
decrease (eg. Allotment 
/transfer/bonus/sweat 
equity etc) 

0 0.00 

At the end of the year 1 0.00 0.00 

7 Shri Puneet Talwar jointly 
with Credit Analysis and 
Research Limited 

At the beginning of the year 1 0.00 

Date wise Increase/Decrease 
in Promoters shareholding 
during the year, specifying 
the reasons for increase/ 
decrease (eg. Allotment 
/transfer/bonus/sweat 
equity etc) 
Transfer on 18.08.2017 

1 0.00 

At the end of the year 0 0.00 0.00 

8 Shri Umesh Ikhe jointly with 
CARE Ratings Limited 
(Formerly known as Credit 
Analysis and Research 
Limited ) 

At the beginning of the year 1 0.00 

Date wise Increase/Decrease 
in Promoters shareholding 
during the year, specifying 
the reasons for increase/ 
decrease (eg. allotment 
/transfer /bonus /sweat 
equity etc) 

0 0.00 

At the end of the year 1 0.00 0.00 

9 Shri Sanjay Agarwal jointly 
with CARE Ratings Limited 
(Formerly known as Credit 
Analysis and Research 
Limited ) 

1 0.00 1 1.00 0.00 

At the beginning of the year 1 0.00 
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Date wise Increase/Decrease 
in Promoters shareholding 
during the year, specifying 
the reasons for increase/ 
decrease (eg. Allotment 
/transfer/bonus/sweat 
equity etc) 

0 0.00 

At the end of the year 1 0.00 0.00 

10 Shri Mehul Pandya jointly 

CARE Ratings Limited 

(Formerly known as Credit 

Analysis and Research 

Limited ) 

1 0.00 1 0.00 0.00 

At the beginning of the year 1 0.00 

Date wise Increase/Decrease 
in Promoters shareholding 
during the year, specifying 
the reasons for increase/ 
decrease (eg. Allotment 
/transfer/bonus/sweat 
equity etc) 

1 1.00 

At the end of the year 0 0.00 0.00 

11 Shri Milind Raje jointly CARE 

Ratings Limited (Formerly 

known as Credit Analysis 

and Research Limited ) 

0 0.00 1 1.00 0.00 

At the beginning of the year 0 0.00 

Date wise Increase/Decrease 
in Promoters shareholding 
during the year, specifying 
the reasons for increase/ 
decrease (eg. Allotment 
/transfer/bonus/sweat 
equity etc) 
Transfer on 18.08.2017 

1 0.00 

At the end of the year 1 1.00 0.00 
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(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of 
GDRs and ADRs) 

 

Sl. No. For Each of the Top 10 
Shareholders 

 

Shareholding at the beginning of 
the year 

Shareholding at the end of the 
year 

No. of 
Shares 

% of total 
Shares of the 

Company 
 

No. of 
Shares 

% of total Shares 
of the Company 

NIL 

 

(v)  Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel: 

 

Sl. 

No. 

For each of the directors  

and KMP 

 

Shareholding at the  

beginning of the year 

(As on 01.04.2017) 

Cumulative Shareholding  

during the year 

(As on 31.03.2018) 

No. of 

Shares 

% of 

total 

Shares 

of the 

Compa

ny 

No. of 

Shares 

% of total 

Shares of the 

Company 

1 Shri Rajesh Mokashi jointly with CARE 

Ratings Limited (formerly known as 

Credit Analysis and Research Limited) 

1 0.00 1 0.00 

2 Shri Mehul Pandya jointly with Credit 

Analysis and Research Limited 

0 0.00 1 0.00 

3 Shri Puneet Talwar jointly with Credit 

Analysis and Research Limited 

1 0.00 1 0.00 
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V. INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding / accrued but not due for payment 

Particulars Secured 

Loans 

excluding 

deposits 

(Rs.) 

Unsecure

d 

Loans 

(Rs.) 

Deposi

ts 

(Rs.) 

Total 

Indebtedness 

(Rs.) 

Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial 

year  

00 00 00 00 

i) Principal Amount 00 00 00 00 

ii) Interest due but not paid 00 00 00 00 

iii) Interest accrued but not due 00 00 00 00 

Total (i+ii+iii) 00 00 00 00 

Change in Indebtedness during the 

financial year  

00 00 00 00 

Addition 00 00 00 00 

Reduction 00 00 00 00 

Net Change 00 00 00 00 

Indebtedness at the end of the financial 

year  

00 00 00 00 

i) Principal Amount 00 00 00 00 

ii) Interest due but not paid 00 00 00 00 

iii) Interest accrued but not due 00 00 00 00 

Total (i+ii+iii) 00 00 00 

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

Sr. 

No. 

Particulars of Remuneration MD / WTD / MANAGER Total 

Amount NA NA 

1. Gross salary 

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section

17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax

Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3)

Income-tax Act, 1961

00 00 00 

2. Stock Option 00 00 00 
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3. Sweat Equity 00 00 00 

4. Commission 

- as % of profit

- others, specify…

00 00 00 

5. Others, please specify (Reimbursement of 

Expenses) 

00 00 00 

Total (A) 00 00 00 

B. REMUNERATION TO OTHER DIRECTORS:

Sr. 

No. 

Particulars of Remuneration Name of Director – 

Mr. Lalit Pophale 

Total Amount 

1. Independent Directors  

Fee for attending board / committee meetings  

(Rs.) 

40,000 40,000 

Commission (Rs.) 00 00 

Others, please specify (Rs.) 00 00 

Total (1) (Rs.) 00 00 

2. Other Non-Executive Directors 00 00 

Fee for  

attending board / committee meetings  (Rs.) 

00 00 

Commission (Rs.) 00 00 

Others, please specify (Rs.) 00 00 

Total (2) (Rs.) 00 00 

Total Managerial Remuneration (Rs.) 40,000 40,000 

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD / MANAGER / WTD:

Sl. 

No. 

Particulars of 

Remuneration 

Key Managerial Personnel 

Chief Executive 

Officer – 

Mr. Umesh 

Ikhe 

Company 

Secretary – 

Ms. Sonia 

Thakur 

CFO 

Arunsrikeshav 

Srinivaan 

Total Amount 

1. Gross salary 

(a) Salary as per provisions

contained in section 17(1)

of the Income-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s

17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary

51,80,894 6,99,997 0 58,80,891.00 
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under section 17(3) 

Income-tax Act, 1961  

2. Stock Option  0 0 0 0 

3. Sweat Equity  0 0 0 0 

4. Commission  

- as % of profit  

- others, specify…  

0 0 0  

5. Others, please specify  

(Reimbursement of 

Expenses) 

Mobile – Rs. 

17,795.64 

Leave 

Encashment – 

Rs. 3,16,894.00  

0 0 3,34,689.64 

 Total  55,15,583.00 0 0 62,15,580.00 

  



24 

VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type Section of the 

Companies Act 

Brief 

Description 

Details of 

Penalty / 

Punishment/ 

Compounding 

fees imposed 

Authority 

[RD / NCLT 

/ COURT] 

Appeal made, 

if any 

(give details) 

A. COMPANY

Penalty 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Punishment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Compounding 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

B. DIRECTORS

Penalty 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Punishment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Compounding 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Penalty 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Punishment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Compounding 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 



Khimji Kunverji & Co 
Chartered Accountants 

(Registered) 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To the Members of 

CARE Risk Solutions Private Limited 

(Formerly known as CARE Kalypto Risk Technologies and Advisory Services Pvt Ltd) 

Report on the Ind AS Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of CARE Risk Solutions Private 

Limited (Formerly known as CARE Kalypto Risk Technologies and Advisory Services Pvt Ltd) ("the 

Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2018, and the Statement of Profit 

and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of 

Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and 

other explanatory information. 

Management's Responsibility for the Ind AS Financial Statements 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the 

Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act') with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial statemenls 

that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other 

comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with 

accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) 

rrec;cribed under section LB of the Act read with the Companiei (lndi;rn Accounting Standard!:) 

Rules, 2015, as amended. 

Thi, rili;poni;ibilitv includoc maintonanco of adoquato accounting rocord!:i in occordnnr.r. with thr. 

provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting 

fr;rnrlc; ;:incl other irrecularilie5; $election and .ipplic.ition of appropriate accounting policies; making 

judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; design, implementation and 

maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensurin� the 

accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation 

of the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material 

misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the Ind AS financial statements, management is responsihlP. for ;:ic;c;essine the 

Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applic:;:ihlP, matters related to going 

concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to 

liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

Aut.llliir •� Re'>JHmslblllty 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these Ind AS financial statements based on our audit. 

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and 

matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the 

Rules made thereunder. 

We conducted our audit of the Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the Standards on 

Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with 

ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether 

the Ind AS financial statements are free from material misstatement. 
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 
disclosures in the Ind AS financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's 
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers 
internal control relevant to the Company's preparation and tair pre�entation of the Ind AS financii:ll 
statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in 
the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used 
and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company's Directors, as well as 
evaluating the overall presentation of the Ind AS financial statements. 

We are also responsible to conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going 
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material 
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the entity's 
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are 
required to draw attention in the auditor's report to the related disclosures in the Ind AS financial 
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify the opinion. Our conclusions are based 
on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of the auditor's report. However, future events or 
conditions may cause an entity to cease to continue as a going concern. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for our audit opinion on the Ind AS financial statements. 

Opinion 

In our opinion and to the best ot our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 
aforesaid Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so 
requir�d nnd e-ivr 11 tnit> ;rnrl fnir virw in rnnfnrrnitv with 111,:, ,11111,111'i11� 11rirll'ifll1>'i 8�Hl�irillh,r 
accepted in India including the Ind AS, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2018, 
and its profit, total comprehensive income, the changes in equity and its cash flows for the year 
ended on that date. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order'') issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of section 143(11) of the Act, we give in the "Annexure 1" a
statement on the matters Specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as appears from our examination of those books;

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement and the
Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books
of account;
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(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Indian

Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies

(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended;

(e) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2018,

and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on

March 31, 2018, from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act;

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of

the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate

Report in "Annexure 2" to this report;

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance

with Kule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the

best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

(i) The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position

in its Ind AS financial statements - Refer Mote 1'1 to the Ind /\S financial statements

(ii) The Company had made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting

::itondord::i, tor material tore,eeable lo33e3, If any, on long-term contrl!lct5 including

derivative contracts - Refer Note 25 to the Ind AS financial statements;

(iii) There has not been any occasion in case of the Company during the year under report

to transfer any sums to the Investor Education and Protection Fund; hence, the

question of delay in transferring such sums does not arise.

(iv) The disclosure requirement in the standalone Ind AS financial statements as

envisaged in Notification G.S.R 308(E) dated March 30, 2017 as to holdings as well as

dealings in Specified Bank Notes during the period from November 08, 2016 to

December 30, 2016 is relating to F.Y 2016-17 and hence no disclosure on the same

has been given - Refer Note 38 to the financial statements.
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"Annexure 1" referred to in paragraph 7 of Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements of 

our report of even date 

i) a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including

quantitative details and situation of fixed assets. 

b) The fixed assets have been physically verified by the management at reasonable interval;

as informed to us no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

c) According to the information and explanations given by the management the title deeds

of immovable properties are held in the name of the Company.

ii) The Company does not hold any inventory or securities as stock in trade, hence clause

3(ii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

iii) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted

any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or

other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies

Act, 2013. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (iii) (a), (b) and (c) of the Order are not

applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

iv) According to thP infnrm;itinn r1nrl i:<.pl;im1tionr. givrin to Ul and bakJ u11 Ll1L! reLUrtJs of 

the Company examined by us, the Company h;is not er;intPd .tny loans, RllslrCJntcc:i nnrl

!:ccurlt1es or made a11y i11ve!>lrnents covered under Section 185 and 186 of the Act.

Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(iv) of the Order are not ;ipplir;ihlP to the

Company.

v) The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public.

vi) According to the information drHJ explanations given to us, the Company is not required

to maintain any cost records rrPc:,ribed by the CentrJI Government under suu-!>ec:1 Ion

(1) of section 148 of the Act.

vii) a) The Compilny is generally regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed

statutory dues including provident fund, income-tax, service tax, Goods and Services tax, 

value added tax and other material statutory dues applicable to it. 

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts 

payable in respect of rrovirlPnt f11nrl
1 

incom9-tax1 r:crvicc tax, Good5 a11J SL!r vice!> tax, 

value added tax and other material statutory dues were outstanding, at the year end, for 

a period of more than six months from the date they became payable. 

As informed, the Company is not liable to pay employees' state insurance, sales-tax, duty 

of custom, duty of excise and cess during the year. 

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no undisputed

amounts payable in respect of income-tax, service tax, Goods and Services tax, value

added tax and other material statutory dues that have not been deposited with the

appropriate authorities on account of any dispute.
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viii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are

no loans taken from financial institutions, government and banks nor has the Company
issued any debentures, hence clause 3(viii) of the Order is not applicable.

ix) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the
year the Company has not raised any term loans, hence clause 3(ix) of the Order is not

applicable.

x) Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and
fair view of the Ind AS financial statements and according to the information and

explanations given by the management, we report that no fraud by the Company or no

fraud on the Company by the officers and employees of the Company has been noticed
or reported during the year.

xi) According to the information and explanations given to us, the managerial remuneration

has been paid / provided in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the
provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act.

xii) In our opinion, the Company is not a nidhi company. Therefore, the provisions of clause

3(xii) of the order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

xiii) According to the information and explanations given by the monogemcnt, tronsoctions

with thr. rrlntrrl rnrtipc; ArP in rnmrliirnce with section 177 and 188 of the Act where

applicable and the details have been disclosed in the notes to thr. lnrl AS financial

state111e11t�. c:1� required by the applicable accounting stanc:l;irc:ls.

xiv) According to the information and explanations given to us and b;ised on our examination

ur tlu� rt!eord� of the Lo111pJ11y, t:11c: Lot11p,.i11y liu:. 11ut 111,.iLlc ,.i11y µrelerentll:ll allotment or

private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year

under review and hence, reporting requirements under clause 3(xiv) of the Order are not

applicable to the Company.

xv) According to the information and explanations given by thP. m;inrigPmPnt, thP rnmr;:iny
has not entered intu c1ny non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with
him as referred to in section 192 of the Act.

xvi) According to the information and explanations given to us, the provisions of section 45-
1/\ or ll1c Rc:.c1vc B..J11k ur lru..lic1 Act, 1934 are not applicable t0 th� Co111pany

For Khimii Kunverji & Co 
Cha rte red Accountants 
ICAI FRN-105146W 
Kamlesh R Jagetia 

Partner (F-139585) 

Place: Mumbai 

Date: May 14, 2018 
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Annexure 2 to the Independent Auditor's Report of even date on the Ind AS Financial Statements 
of CARE Risk Solutions Private Limited (Formerly known as CARE Kalypto Risk Technologies and 
Advisory Servic:.1:::. Pvl LLJ). 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of CARE Risk Solutions 
Private Limited (Formerly known as CARE Kalypto Risk Technologies and ·Advisory Services Pvt Ltd) 
("the Company") as of March 31, 2018 in conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS Financial 
Statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company's Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial 
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company 
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of 
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants 
of India (the "Guidance Note"). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and 
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the 
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company's policies, the 
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and 
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, 
as required under the Act. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial 
rPportine based 011 uu1 dud1l. We Lurruudeu uur duuil i11 c1ccurdc1nce with the Guidance Note and 
thP '-,tr1nrlr1rrlc; nn A11rlrtrne ;:ic; c;rPritierl I rncier section 143(10) ot the Act, to the extent o1pplico1blii to 
an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we 
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 
about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and 
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the 
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our 
duuil ul i11lemc1I tinanclal controls over financial reporting Included obtaining an understanding of 
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, 
and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the 
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement. including the assessment 
of the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or 
error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for our audit opinion on the internal financial controls system over financial reporting. 
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide 
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of Ind AS 
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles. A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and 
procedures that; 

a) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company;

b) Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of Ind AS financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the Company; and

c) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or· tli!>1JU!>iliu11 of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on the
Ind AS financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including 
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements 
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the 
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the 
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in 
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls 
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were 
operating effectively as at March 31, 2018, based on the internal control over financial reporting 
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated 
in the Guidance Note on Audit of lntr.rnril Fin;rnri;il rnntrnlc; OvPr Fin;.inri;.il RPrnrting i((11Prl hv lhw 
IC.Al . 

I-or l<.h11 "J' l<.u11vt:!r ji & Cu 
Chartered Accountants 
ICAI FRN-105146W 

Kamlesh R Jagetia 
Partner (F-139585) 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: May 14, 2018 
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CARE Risk Solutions Private Limited 

(Formerly known as CARE Kalypto Risk Technologies and Advisory Services P vt Ltd) 

ClN No: U74210 MH1999PTC118349 

Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2018 

Partfculars 

ASSETS 

Non Current Asset s 

Property Plant and Equipment 

Intangible Assets 

Flnancial Assets 

Loans 

Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 

other Non Current Assets 

Total Non-Current Assets 

Current A ssets 

Finandal Assets 

Investments 

Trade Receivables 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Bank Balances other than Cash and Cash Equivalents 

loans 

Other Current Financial Assets 

Current Tax Assets (Net) 

Other Current Assets 

Total Current Assets 

Total Assets 

EQUITY ANO LIABILITIES 

EQUIIT 

Equity Share Capital 

Other Equity 

LIABILITIES 

Non-Current Liabilities 

Fimmdal liabilitles 

Borrowings 

Provisions 

Total Non-Current Liabilities 

Current Liabilities 

Financial liabilities 

other Current Flnancial Liabilities 

Other Current Liabilities 

Provisions 

Total Current Liabilities 

Total Equfty and Liabilities 

S1grnf1cant Accounting Polides 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 

As per our anached Report of even date 

For Khimji Kunverji & Co. 

Chartered Accountants 

FRN: 105146 W 

Mumbai 

Date: May 14, 2018 

Note As at Asat 

Number March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 

2 1,868,327 2,620,823 
2 1,847,782 727,430 

' 1,0S0,000 1,050,000 

4 9,193,429 8,257,989 

13,959,538 12,656,242 

5 2,503,198 8,001,389 

6 17,161,650 21,085,733 

7 1,814,673 3,658,590 

8 927,000 800,000 

9 125,000 

10 38,194,545 22,823,167 

11 4,632,450 3,714,513 

12 6,613,593 6,241,269 

71,972,109 66,324,661 

85,931,647 78,980,903 

13 80,135,000 80,135,000 

14 (73,825,520) (77,690,638) 

15 54,281,330 48,510,116 

16 2,326,545 1,828,291 

56,607,875 50,338,407 

17 2,324,320 5,544,481 

18 20,152,387 19,681,733 

19 537,585 971,920 

23,014,292 26,198,134 

85,931,647 78,980,903 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 

CARE Risk Solutions Private Umfted 

Mehul Pandya 

Director 

DIN No-07610232 

�""" 
Chief Financial Officer 

M.No.105285 

Rajesh Mokashi 

Director 

DIN No-02781355 

(A mount "'i 

""' 

April 1, 2016 

3,761,711 

796,306 

1,050,000 

8,418,335 

14,026,352 

13,760,204 

4,005,092 

335,000 

60,224,573 

9,005,739 

4,412,726 

91,743,334 

105,769,686 

80,135,000 

{38,657,398) 

1,745,044 

1,745,044 

35,768,284 

26,167,788 

610,968 

62,547,040 

105,769,686 

Sonia Thakur 

Company Secretary 

ACS40393 

r 

Lalit Pophale
Director 

DIN No-05240078 



CARE Risk Solutions Private Limited 

(Formerly known as CARE Kalypto Risk Technologies and Advvisory Services Pvt Ltd) 
CIN No: U74210 MH1999PTC118349 
Statement of Profit & Loss for year ended on March 31, 2018 

Particulars 

Income 

Revenue From Operations 

Other Income 

Total Revenue 

Expenses 

Employee Benefits Expense 

Depreciation 

Finance charges 

Other Expenses 

Total Expenses 

Profit before Tax 

Tax Expense 

Current Tax 

Deferred Tax Credit 

Total Tax Expense 

Profit after Tax 

Other Comprehensive Income 

A (i) Items that will not be reclassified to profit & loss 

(ii] Income tax relating to items that wl!I not be reclassified to profit or loss 

B (i) Items that will be reclassified to profit & Loss 

(ii) Income tax relating to items that will be reclassified to profit or loss 

other Comprehensive Income for the year 

Total Comprehensive Income for the year 

Earning Per Share (Face Value Rs.10/- each) 

- Basic 

- Diluted 

Significant Accounting Policies 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 

As per our attached Report of even date 

For Khimji Kunverji & Co. 

[Kamlesh R Jagetia ] 

Partner (F-139585) 

Mumbai 

Date : May 14, 2018 

(Amount Rs) 

Note Number 
Year Ended Vear Ended 

March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 

20 86,168,375 56,254,774 

21 871,773 112,373 

87,040,148 56,367,147 

22 49,514,381 40,521,872 

2 1,728,201 2,464,424 

5,821,214 476,805 

23 27,323,910 53,230,104 

84,387,706 96,693,205 

2,652,442 (40,326,058) 

(935,440) 160,347 

{935,440} 160,347 

3,587,882 (40,486,405) 

277,236 (82,102} 
-

277,236 (82,102} 

3,865,118 (40,568,507) 

29 0.45 {5.05) 
29 0.45 {5.05) 

1 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 

CARE Risk Solutions Private Limited 

Mehul Pandya 

Director 

DIN No-07610232 

Rajesh Mokashi 
Director 

DIN No-02781355 

Arunshrikeshav Srinivasan 

Chief Financial Officer 

M.No. 105285 

Lalit Pophale
Director 

DIN No-05240078 

· 
Sonia Thakur 

Company Secretary 

ACS40393 



CARE Risk Solutions Private Umlted 
(Formerly known as CARE Kalypto Risk Technologies and Adwisory Services Pllt Lid) 
□N No: U74210 MH1999PTC118349 
Standalone Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2018 

A. Equity Share capital 

for the year ended March 31, 2018 

Balance as at April, 01, 2017 

for the year ended March 31, 2017 

Balance as at April, 0l, 2016 

8, Other E�ufty 

�"'the year ended March 31. 2018 

Particulars 

Balance asat April 01. 2017 

other Comprehensive lncome/(lou) for the year 
Profit for the year (11 
Remeasurementgain/(loss) on defined benefit plan (2) 
Other Comprehensive lncome/{loss) for the year (3) 

Total Other Comprehensive lncome/{lou) for the year (1+2+3} 

Equity Component of Compound ed Financial Instrument 
Balanceast at March 31, 2018 
Equity Compcnenl of Compound financial Instrument 

Balance a,t at March 31, 2018 

FO¥the u..,.rended March 31, 2017 

Particulars 

Balancea,atAprll 01, 2016 

other Comprehen•lve [ncome/(loss) for the year 
Prnfnforthe year (1) 
Remea<urementgain/[lcss) on defined benefit plan 12) 
other Comprehensive lnccme/lloss) for the year (3) 

Tct,,1 other Comprehensive lncome/{lc«J for the year (1+2+3) 

Contribution by and Distribution to owners 
Equity Component of Compound Financial Instrument 

Balance ast at March 31, 2017 

Significant Accounting Poli cies 

80,135,000 

80,135,000 

The accompanying Notes referred form an Integral part of the Flnandal Statement< 

In terms of our report attached. 

ForKhlmji Kunverji & Co. 

Partner(f-13958S} 

Mumbai 
Dale, May 14, 2018 

Changes in E u!tyShare capital during the year 

Changes in Equity Share capttal during the year 

Reserves & SuplUs 

Equity Component of 
Compound financial Retained Earn;ngs 

Instrument 

1,535,265 {79,225,90S) 

3,587.882 
277,236 

3,865,118 

1,535,265 (75,360,787) 

Reserves & Suplu< 

Equity Component cf 
Compound fin,incia! Retained Eamlngs 

Instrument 

(38,657,398) 

(40,486,405) 
(82,102] 

{40,568,507} 

1,535,265 

1,535,265 179,225,905) 

Forand on behalf of the Beard of Director< of 
CARE Risk Solutions Private Limited 

Mehul Pandya 
Ofrector 
D1N No-07610232 

Chief Financial Officer 
M.No, 105285 

Rajesh Mokashl 
Directer 
DIN No-027813SS 

Amount Rs.) 

Balance as at March 31, 2018 

80,135,000 

(Amount Rs. 

Balance as at March 31, 2017 

(Amount Rs. 

Total Equity 

{77,690,640} 

3,587,882 
277,236 

3,865,118 

{73,825,522) 

I Amount Rs.) 

Total Equity 

(38,657,398} 

(40,486,405) 
(82,102) 

{40,568,507) 

1,535,265 

177,690,640) 

Son� 
Compa"'ISecretary 
.-.cs403113 

80.135000 



CARE Risk Solutions Private limited 

(Formerly known as CARE Kalypto Risk Technologies and Advisory Services Pvt Ltd) 

CIN No : U74210·MH1999PTC118349 

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2018 

Particulars 

Cash flows from Operating Activities 

Profit before tax 

Adjustments for 

Interest Income on Fixed Deposit 

Income from Investments 

Unrealised Foreign Exchange {Gain)/ Loss 

Provision for Compensated Absence 

Provision for Gratuity 

Provision for Bad Debts 

Finance Expenses 

Depreciation 

Operating Profit before working capital changes 

Movements in working capital 

Decrease/(lncrease) in Trade Receivables 

Oecrease/{lncrease) in Other Current Financial Assets 

Oecrease/{lncrease) in Other Current Assets 

Oecrease/(lncrease) in Other Current Financial Liabilities 

Decrease/(lncrease) in Other Current Liabilities 

lncrease/{Decrease) in Provisions for Current Liabilities 

Total Movements in working capital 

Taxes paid 

Net cash from operating activities 

Cash flows from Investing Activities 

Income from investments 

Purchase of fixed asset s 

Purchase of investments 

Sale of investments 

Net cash from investing activities 

Cash flows from Financing Activities (Refer Note 15A} 

Proceeds from issue of preference shares 

Amounts borrowed 

Amounts repaid 

Interest on loan 

Net cash from financing activities 

Effects of Unrealised Exchange gain on Cash & Cash Equivalents 

Net increase/ (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 

Cash And Cash Equivalents At The Beginning 

Cash And Cash Equivalents At The End 

(Amount Rs) 

For the Year ended For the Vear ended 

March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 

2,652,442 (40,326,058) 

(152,467) (110,984) 

(201,810) (1,389) 
239,829 562,746 

(402,124) 356,429 

466,043 87,770 
- 1,361,166 

5,821,214 476,805 

1,728,201 2,464,424 

10,151,328 (35,129,091) 

3,924,082 (9,227,328) 
(15,745,276) 37,653,894 

(372,324) (1,828,543) 

(3,220,161) (30,223,803) 
470,654 I 6,486,oss) 

(14,833,719) (10,111,835) 

(917,937) 5,291,226 

(5,600,328) (39,949,700) 

354,276 112,373 

(2,096,056) (1,254,660) 
(9,701,810) (8,801,389) 
15,200,000 

3,7S6,411 (9,943,676) 

50,000,000 
- 13,500,000 
- (13,500,000) 

{431,013) 

- 49,568,987 

(22,113) 

(1,843,917) (324,389) 

3,658,590 4,005,092 

1,814,673 3,658,590 



CARE Risk Solutions Private Limited 

(Formerly known as CARE Kalypto Risk Technologies and Advisory Services Pvt Ltd) 

CIN No: U74210 MH1999PTC118349 

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31f 2018 

(All amounts in Rupees? unless otherwise stated) 

Cash and cash equivalents comprise of: (Refer Note 7) 

Cash on hand 

Other Bank balances 

On Current Account 

Deposit Accounts 

Total 

Significant Accounting Policies 1 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 

As per our attached Report of even date 

For the Year ended 

March 31, 2018 

3,961 

1,029,011 

781,701 

1,814,673 

For Khimji Kunverji & Co. 

Chartered Accountants 

FRN: 105146 W 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 

CARE Risk Solutions Private limited 

Mehul Pandya Rajesh Mokashi 
Director Director 

DIN No-07610232 DIN No-02781355 

Mumbai Arunshrikeshav Srinivasan 

Date : May 14, 2018 Chief Financial Officer 

M.No. 10S285

For the Vear ended 

March 31, 2017 

11,406 

1,645,769 

2,001,415 

3,658,590 

Lalit Pophale

Director 

DIN No-05240078 

Sonia Thakur 

Company Secretary 

ACS 40393 



CARE Rl,k So!Lrt(ons Pr/val• Um�od 
(Formuly known a, CARE Kalypto Rl,k Technologle• ond Adwl,ory Service• P\11 Ltd) 
CIN No : U7.U10 MH1Y99?TCUB349 

Noto,, to tho finenclol <la!omont• forth• yeor ended Morch 31, 2018 

Noto 1: 
Company Ovuv1ow and Slgnlflconl AccountJn1 Poll<IH 

Cnmpany Owrvlow: 

CARE Risk Solution, Private Limited !formerly known a, CARE Kalypto Risk Te<hnologie•and Adoi,ory Privat. limited,) ('the Company') wasln<orporatod on December 15, 2005. The Company Is 
Involved in dovelopiog ,peciall..,d risk managemont solution, addre.,rng tho areas of credit risk and operational risk tor financial institutions, banks and insurance companies. The company I, a 
whol ly owned subsidiary of CARE Rating, limited !formerly known as Credit Analysis and Ro,earcl, Llm•l•d.l 

Summarv of Slgnlflcont Atcountlnr Pollclos: 
o) Statemenlof Compl(an<e 

The« financial statement, are propared In acC<lrdancowlth th• Indian Ao:ountlnB Standards lind AS) notified undor the Companies llndlan A<coun�ng Standard,) Rulo,, 2015 as amended from 

time lo time, the relevant provision of the Companie• Act, 2013 ("the Act") and guldellno, /,sued by tho Securltjes and EK<hange Board of India (SE811, as applicable. 

The financial statements for the year ended Mar<h 31, 2018 •"' the Cnmpany', first Ind AS ffnancla l statements. The dale of transition to Ind AS I• Aprll 1, 2016. Accordingly, the Company ha, 
prepared an Op<tnlng Ind AS Sa lance Sheet as on April l, 2016 and comparative tlgure, for the year ended March 31, 2017 are also In compliance with Ind AS. An e>plana�on of how the 
tran,ition to Ind AS has offected the proviou,t,,, reported financial position, financial performance and cash How, <>I the C,:,mpany is provided (n Note 41. 

Tho financial statements for the year endod 31 March 2018 were authorized and approved for i"u• by the Board of Oiroc:tors on May 14, 201a 

b) Ba.<I< of preparation of A<count, 

Tl\e financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost ba,I,, e«ept for the following """ts and liabilities: 
Certain financial a"et, and liabllltles mea,ured •t /air value 

II Employee', Oeftned Benefit Plan asper •ctuarial valuation; 

Fair value is the price that woul d be received lo sell an a,set or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly tran<action between market µarlieJpant, at the measurement date under current mar<et 
condition,, regardle,.. of whether that price r, directly ob,ervab le or estimated using •nother valuation technique. In determining tho fair value of an ,,.ot or a liabili ty, the Company to<es Into 
aco:,unt the <haraeterlstlcs of the a«et or liability if market partl<ip,nt, would take tho,o <haracteristl<s into account when pricing the "'"t or liability al the measurement date. 

c) functional ,nd Preoontalfon Curr,ncy: 
The lin,nelal statements aro pre,en!ed in Indian Rupee,, whicl, Is the functional currency of the Company and the currency of the pr1mary eo:,nomic environmont In whi<h the Company 
oporat.,. 

d) Oo»ificotfon of A<soll and U,bllit!e, int<> Curnnt/Non-Current 
The Company has "certained 11, operabng cyclo a, twelve months for the purpose of Current/ Non-Curront cla«lficalion of Its A"et, and Liabili�e,. 

For th• purpo,e of Balance Sheet, an asset i• ela"lfied as current if: 
It " e•pected lo be realised, or I, intended to be sold or consumed, in the nortTial operati ng cycle; or 
lt,sheld primanly forthe purpose of trading; or 
It Is e,pected lo realise the asset within twelve months after the reporting period; or 
The asset r, a ca,h or cash equivalent unless it i, restricted from belog e,changed or used to settle a liability for at least twelve month, after the reporting period 

All other asset, are cl assified " non-current. 

Slmllarl y, a llabil,tyls classifiedas currentif: 
It ;, expected to be seWed ·,n the normal <>po rating cycle; or 
II i, hold primarily for th• purpo,e of trading; or 

iii It 1, duo to be settled within twelve months altor the reporting perlOd; or 
Iv Tho Company does not have an unconditional right to dofer !he ,ettloment of the liability for at least twolve month< alter tho reporting period. Terms of a liability that could result in Its 

,enlement by the r .. ue of equity instrumonts at tho option of the count.rparty doe< not aftect this eJas,lfocallon. 
All other II abilities are dassifiod a, non•current. 

•) Properly, Pfant ond E�utpmontjPPE) 
Property, plant and equipment are stated •I c0<t, le0< accumulated depredation and lmpairmont lo.,, II any. Cost <:0mprlse, tho purchase prl<e and any attributable cost ol bringing the assotto 
it< working condition for Its Intended u,e. E•penditure Incurred after tho PPE have been put Into operation,, sud, as repairs and maintenance, are charged to tho Statement of Profit & Loss In 
the period In which the cost, aro Incurred. 

An Item of PPE Is derecogniaed upon disposal or when no future eo:,nomic benefit, are expected to arise from the continued u,e of lhe a"et. Any gain or lo" arising on the disposal or 
reilrement of an item of property, plant and equipment, det.rmlned a;tho difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the ,.,el, ls recognized In the Statement of Profit 
or LOSS 

Oopro<lotlon 
Oepreciation / amor1i <alion is provided on all Oxed a,,et, on written down value method, al rate, at which 95% of the co,t of the ,.sots Is written over the balance useful life of the a,set, 
specified (n S<hedule II of the Companie. Act, 2013 except for leasehol d improvements which are written off rn,or the lea<e period, 
Oeprecial\on on addition> is being pro�ded on Pro rat, ba.i, from tho date of such addition,. 
Depreciation on sale or dispo,al i, provided on Pro rala b .. r, till tho date of such sale or disposal. 

1! lntongibloAHot,and Amortlatlon 
Intangible assets are accounted at fair value loss accumulated amortl>at/on and accumulated Impairment los,es thereon, if any. An Intangible as,ot is recogni,ed, whore It Is probable that the 
future economic benefit attributable to the a"ets will fl ow to the enterprise and whero It, com can be reliably mea ,ured. 

An intangible a .. et i, derecognlzed on disposal or when no future economic bener11, aro ""Peeled from use or di,posal. Gains or loss•• arl•lng from de-recognition of an Intangible asset, 
me,.ured a, the differen<e between the net di,posal proceed, and tho carrvlng amount of \he ,s,et, and ore reo:,gni,ed In the profit or lo,s when the as,et i, doro«lgnl,ed. 

Intangible as.et, in the nature ol computor softwa re is <t•t•d at their cost ot acquisition le« •ccumulatod depredation and Impairment lo,s, If any. Tllo u,eful life ot computer softwore ;, 
dotorml ned at 3yoa" 

h) lmp•(rm•nt of Non-Anonclol AH•t• - P,oporly, Pfont and Equlpmont & lntonglbl• A<sets 
The car')'ing amount of assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet dato If there i< any Indication of Impairment based on Internal/ external factors, An asset is treated as impaired when the 
carrying e<,<I of asset e,ceeds it, recovorable value. Tho recovera ble amount Is th• highor of an assets fair value le« e0•t of dlspo"I and v•luo In use. Fo,tho purpose< ol a,so,sing Impairment, 
asset, are grouped at the lowest lovel, for whicl, there are ,eparatol y Identifiable ca,h Inflow, whieh are largely independent of the c"h Inflow, from other ,s,ots or groups of asset, (cash, 
generating units). Rever<al of Impa irment lo,sos recogni>ed In prior l"'ar> Is roo:,rded OOon th ore Is an irdicatlon that lmp,Crmonl los,es recognl,od for the a«ots no longer exi,t or have 
decrea,od 

�lnonclol lnstrumont< 
Fln,ndal A"ot, & Financial Llabllltie, am rocognl,ed when the Company becomes party to contractual provisions of the relevant Instrument 

lnlt(al Recov,itlon, 
All financial ,,.ot, and llobilitie, are initially recogni>ed at fair value. Transaction o:,st, that aro directly attributable lo the acquisition orls,Ue ol financial aS<et, and financial llablllllo,, which are 
not •! fair value through profit or lo.,, are adjusted to the lolr value on Initial recognition, Transaction costs directly attributable to acquisition or J"ue ol financial a.,et, or financial liablli!le, at 
lair value through profit or lo,s at recogn;,od immediately in th• .Statement of Profit and Lo'-5. 



CARE Risk Sol"tlorua Private Um�od 
jForrnorlv known o, CARE Kolyp!o Rl,k Toehnolojle• and Adwlsorv S&N!ee, Pvt UdJ 
CIN No : U74210 MHlS99PTC118349 

Noles to the finonelol ,totomen\s for the voar ended Mor<h 31, 2018 

'Noto 1: 

aa"!flcalfon and S"b,oquont Measuremont: Anonelal Assets 
The C:Ompany cl asslfle, fl nanelal as,ots as subsequently measured at Amortised Co<!, Fair Value through Other Ccmprehonslve Income ("fVTOO") or fair Value through Profit or loss l"l'VTPl" ) 
on the basis of !he entity's business model for managing the financial assets and The contractual cash /low charocterl.tlcs of the llnancial assot, 

A financial as,et is measured al ,mortised cost if It is held within a bu,lness model who,e objective is to hol d the asset in order to collect eonlradu,I cash flows and the contractual terms of the 
financial a"el give rl .., on speci fied date< to cash flows that are <olel y payment, of principal and interest on the principal amount out.tanding 

FVTDCI: 
A financl•I ,,..el I< mea,ured at l'VTOCI If It I< held within � hU<IM« model who,, objoctlvo I, achloved by both <Oollccting oont,o ctuol «,,h flow, ond sellln8 flr,oncl,l •"'•!,;•nd lhe contractual 
torm• of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to ca,h flows that are solely payments of principal and ln!ere.t on the principal amount outstanding. 

-, 

A financial asset which IS not ela,slfled in ,ny of the above catesorle, are me.,ured at FVTPl. 

Cla5'1ficatlon and SubseQUenl Mu,uroment: Flnandol U•billtl•s 
Finandal llabllltie, are classified as either 11nandal liabillUes at FVTPl or 'Other Financial Liabilities'. 

F/nandal Uab/l�lo, at FVTPl: 
Fmancial llabil,ties are classified a, al FVTPl when the f,nancial llabillty ;, held 1<,r tradln& or are de�gnote<l upon initial recognlllon as FVTPL: Gains or losses on liabilille, held for trading are 
recognl,ed In the Statement of Profit and loss. 

0th., Flnon<lal l.l!lbll!Ues: 
othor flnandal llahil itie• are subsequently measured at Amortised Co,t using the effec:tise interest method, for the liabilities maturing within one year from the balanc,, sheet date, the car,vlng 
amounts approximate fajr valuo due to tho ,hon maturity of those instruments. 

Impairment of flnanelal asset,: 
In acco,dance with Ind AS 109, the Company uses 'Expected Credit loss' (ECl) model, for ""•luatlng Impairment of financial "'•Is other than those measured at fair value through profit and loss 
lFVTPL). Expected credit losses are measured through a loss allow,nce at on amount equ,I to, 
The l2•month, expected cred,t losses (e,pected credit lo""' that result from those defaul t °"ent, on the financial Instrument that are possible within 12 month, •fter !he reporting date); or Full 
IH..t,m• e,pected credit los,es (expected credit lo""' that result from all po,dble default events over the life of lheJinandal inctrument) 
For trade reee,vable, Company a pp lie, 'slmpllrled appro,d,' which requires expected lifetime lo=• to be recognise<! from Initial recognition of the receivables. The application of simpliliod 
approach doe, not require the Company to track change, In credit rl,k. The Company calculates the exp,ected credit losses on trade receivables using a proslslon matrix on the ba,ls of Its 
historical credit lo» experienc,,. 

Oeroeogn/1/on offlnondal os,at,: 
The Company derecog ni,es a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash fiows from the finanelal a<Sol expire or It tnnsf"er, the linano,al asset and tho tronsler qual\fies for 
dereco&nition undo, Ind AS 109. A financial liability jor a part of a financial liability) r, derecogni>ed from the Company', Balance Sheet when the obllgallon ,pecllied in the contract Is dl>ehargod 
or cancelled or expl,es. 

k) ca,h and ca,h equl"Ol•nt 
C"h and cash equl.alent, in the Balance Sheet ccmpri,o cash at bank and In hand that arc readily convertibl e into c"h which are ,ubjecl to Insignificant risk of change, jn value and •re hold for 
the purpose of meeting short,term ca,h commitments 

Ro,,.,nue Ro-co1nJllon 
Revenue from fixe<l•prlce contract, include• llc,,nse feos, lmplementolion and cu,tomi,ation fees. 

llcon <e, lmplementallDn and CUS!omi,otion foes are recognised on prDportlon ale work compleUon b,�, as per tho term, of the contract. PropDrtion of work eomplellon is determined as a 
proportion of cost, \ncurrod to date to !he total estimated coct lo complete tho contract. Provision for expecte<l loss /s recogni"'d lmmod;aiety when ii Is probable that the total estimated cost, 
will exceed total contract value. 

Fee from other services are accounted for on accrual Oasi, 

Revenue from maintenance contracts Is recog nised over the term of maintenance 

OMdend Income 
O,vidend,·are recognised In !he Statement of Prom and Loss only when the rtghl to receise payment is o,tabllshe<l. it Is probable that the economic benefits associated with tho dividend will 
fiow lo the Company and the amount DI tho dMdend can be me.,ured reliably 

So lo/R edemption of lnvostmont< 
Dltterence between the ,ale price and fair oalue of investment " determined at tho end of tho previou, year 1, recognised as profit or lo» on sale / redemption on investment on trade date o! 
transaction. 

m) loose 
Leases are c!as,i fied a, finance lease< whenever the term, of !he lea,e trander substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to the le.,eo. All other leases aro cla,sl fl ed as Operating 
le .. es. 

Opera ling Lease: lease rentals are charged or recognised in the Slatemonl of Profit and lo,s on a ,t,alghl•line basis over the lease terr11, e,cept where the payments are .tructured to increase In 
line with expocted general inflation to compensate for the expected inflationary cost incroa,e. 

Finance Lease: Asset, held under finance lease, are recogni,ed as a,sets of the Company at their fair valuo at the inception of the lease or, If lower, at the present value of the mi nimum lea,e 
paym ent,, Tl>e corre,ponding liab ility to the lessor !, Included In the Balan:e Sheol as a !lnancelease obligation. lease payment< ••� appnrtloned between f,n•noo <h••Ba• and ,eduction of tho 
lease obligation so a, to achlese • constant rote of interest on the remaining balance of the llablllly, Finance charge, ore charged lo the Statement of Pro/I! and loss, unless they are directly 
attributable to qualily,n,g as,ets, in which c••• they are capitalised in accordance with !he Comp•ny's polic:y on borrowing costs 

nj Tr• n•l•tlon o! Foro(gn Curroncy Item, 
l'orelgn currenc:y tronsac�ons are recorded at e,ehange rote prevailing on the date of the tran,actlon. Foreign currene'; denominated moneta,v uset, and II abilities are restated Into tho 
functional currene'I u,lng exchange rates prevailing on the Balance ,hoot dale. Gain, and lo,..., arising on settlement and restatement of foreign currency denominated monetary "'"" and 
liabilities are recognised in tho statement of profit and ID,.., Non• monetary ,.,el, and liabilities that aro measured in terms ol hlstorlal cost of foreign currencies are not translated 

o) Employoe benefil up•••• 
Defined bonofit plan, 

Tho Company pays gratuity to the employee, whoever has completed fi"° yoars of ,ervice with the Company at the time of resignation/retirement. Tl>e llabilltv In respect of gratuity and other 
post,employment benefits is calculated using the Projected Unit Credit Method and spread over the period during which tho benefit 1, expected to be derived from employees' ,ervice,. 



CARE RJ,k Solutions P1lv•le Umlted 
(formerly known •• CARE Kolypto Rl,k Tochnologla. and Ad.,...,ory Sorvk:o• Pvt Lid) 
CIN No : U74210 MH199'9PTC11U49 

Noto, to tho flnan,lol <latomonls for the year ended March 31, 2018 

Note 1, 
Re•meuu rement of dellnod bMeflt ploos In respect o! p<i>l-employment are charged to !ho Olhot Comprehensive Income. Re-me•surement recognl,ed in 00 i, reflected immediately in 
retained earnings and will not be reelosslfled lo Statement ol Profit and Loss 

The present value of the defined benefit plan liability r, calculated u,lng a discount rate which 1, determined by reference to market yield, al !he end of th• reporting period on government 
bond,. 

The defined benefit obligation recognised in the Balance Sheet repre,ent< the actual deficit or surplus In the Company', defined benefit plan,. Any rur�u, rosulting lrom this calculation Is 
limited to the present value of any economic benefits •v•llable In the form of refund$ from \he plan, or reduc�ons In future contrlbution, to tho plan,. 

Doi/nod contribution plan: 
Payments to doflnod contribution plan; ore recognised as an e,;,en,e whon omployees have rendered service entitling thorn to tho contribution,. 

The eligible employee, of the Company aro en\ltlod to receive benefit< In respect of prosidontfund, for which both the employees and the Company m•k• monthly contribution, at a specified 
percentage of the covered employee,' .,l,ry. Toe contribution, a, specified under tho law are made to the Government Pro.idenl Fund monthly. 

Other Employee Benefit< 
A 1;ab;lity I, recognised for benefit, accruing to employee, In re,pect of wages and salaries, annual leave In the period the related service i, rendered. Uabilitles recognl""d ln respect of short• 
term employee benef,t, are mea,ured at the undlscounted amount of !ho benefits ""PO<tod to be paid In ••change for the related ,.,rvice. llabllltles recoanlsed In respect of other long•term 
employee bonef,ts •ro mea,ured at the pre,ent value of tho estimated future cash om/lows e,pected to be made by the Company In respect of ,ervices presided by omployoos up to !he 
reporting date. 

Pl lncomeTa,es, 
The t"" e,pense for the period comprise«urrent and deferred ta,. Tax Is iecogni>ed In Statement of Profit and Lo"• excepl lo the oxtenllhal ii relatos to ltom, recognl,ed In the comprehensive 
Income or in equity. In which case, the tax is al,o recognized In other comprohen,ive income or oqulty. 

Curre"t tu 
Current lax assel< and liabllitio, •r• moasured al the amount e,pected lo bo rocovorod from or paid to the !a,a\ion authoritle,, ba,od on ta• rotes and law, that are enacted or substantively 
enacted al tho Balanc,, ,hoot date. 

Advance 1.,., and pravislon, for current lneome laxes aro prosentod In the balance ,heel after offsett<ng adv•noo ta, paid and Income ta, provision arising in tho ,ame ta, Jurisdiction and 
where !he relevant tax paying units intends to settle the aue\ and liability on net basi,. 

Minimum Alternotlvo To• 
Minimum Alternative Tax jMAT) credit ls recognised a, on "'"I only when and to th• e<tent there is C<lnvinc:ing evidence that the Company will pay normal inromo tax during the specified 
period. In !he year in which !he MAT credit become, eligible to be rocognl,ed a, an asset In accordance with tho rocommendatfon, contained In Guidance Note l,sued by the ln,tlMe of 
Chartered Accountant; ot India, the "id ,.,et i, created by way ol a credit to the statement of profit and loss. Tho Company reviews the ,amo at oach balance ,heet date ond write, down the 
carrying amount of MAT Credit Entitlement to the extent thore i< no longer convincing evidence lo the effect that Company will pay normal in,omo tax during tho ,peclfled period. 

Oeferrodta, 
Deferred ta, is recognized on temporary difference, between the carrying amount, of assets and 1;abilities in the financial statements and the c,;,rre,ponding la> bas., used !n the computation 
of taxable profit 

Tax relating to Item, recognised d;rectly in equity or 00 I< recognl,od in equity or OCI and not in the Slatement of Profit and lo«. Deferrod tax asset, ond liobilitio, are off�! if there is a legally 
onforceablo right to offset current ta, .,..,ts and Habllitio� and !hey relate to incomo tax'"' levied by the same tax authority. but they intond to to «ttle current ta• habilities and assets on a net 
bo,1, or their 1 .. asset, and llab;litie, will be rull,ed ,Omultaneou,ly. 

A deferred tax as,ot I< recogni,ed to the e<tent II I, probable that Mure ta,able profit, will be available agalnSI which the temporary diffferonco can be utill<ed. The carrying amount of Deferred 
tax habilities and a«ets ar• reviow•d at tho end of each reporting period date and are rodueod to the ""tent that It Is no longer p,obable 

Deferred ta, assets and liabilities are offset when they relate lo Income taxes levied by the same taxation authority and the relevant entity intend, lo settle Its current tax assets and llabilllles on 
a net b,.ls. 

q) hmln1• PerShoro 
The basic Earning, Per Share j•EPS"l ls computed by d;viding the net p,oflt / (loss) after tax for lhe yoar attributable to the equity,hareholdors by the weighted average number of equlty <hares 
outstanding during the year. 

For the purp<»• of calculating d;luted earn;ng, per share, net proflt/(loss) after tax for tho y••r attributable to the equity shareholders and the weighted average number of equity shares 
outstanding during the year ore adjusted lortho effoc\s of all dilutive po!enllal equity ,hares. 

r/ Proul,lon,, Contln1onl Uabllit!asand Cont/ng•nlA<Sel< 
Provision, are recogni,ed when tho Company has a p,e<onl obhgat,on jlecal or constructive I as a result of• past ovont. it I< probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic bonoflts 
will be required lo settle the obligation and a reliable eshmale can be made of the amount of the obl,gation. 

The amount recogni,ed ••• provision Is the best estimate of the con,lderatlon required to <ottle tho pr«ont obligation 01 tho balance ,heel date, taking Into account the risk, and unce"olntlos 
,urroundlng the obllgotlon. If the effect of the time value of money Is material, pro.ision, are di,counted u,lng a current pr .. tax rato that reflects current market a"os,ement of time value of 
money and, where appropriate, the risks spedf,c to tho liability. Unwinding of tho d"count Is recognised In the Statement of Profit and Lo" a, a finance co,t. Provl>lons are reviewed al each 
reporting date and ore adjusted to reflect the current best estimate. 

Conting ent liabil itie, are also di,cJo,od when there is a po55ible obligation •rising from past ""en!<, the e,i<t•nco of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non•oceurrence of ono or 
more uncertain future events not who!ly within the control of th• Company. Claim, against !he Company where the possibility of any outflow of re,ources in ,ottlemont is remote, are not 
disclosed as contingent llablllties 

Contingent as>el< are not recognl,cd In financial statement, since this may result in the reeognitooi, of income that moy never bo realised. Howovor, wh,n tho realisation of Income is virtually 
certain, then the rolated a'5e! Is not a contingent a,set and Is recognised. 

,) So&m•nt Roport/ng • ld•ntlficollon of Se1mon1<: 
An operating ,ogment r, • component of !he Company that ong•ge, In bu,lne,s a,tlvlti« from which It may earn revenue, and Incur expen,e,.. whose operating re,ult, are regularly '°"lowed by 
tho company's monagement lo mak& decisions for which discrete financial information r, available. 

aasod on !ho monagement approach, the management evaluate, the Company', performance and allocate, resource, based on an analy<is of various performance indicators by business 
,egment, and geographic sogments 

I 
I 
I 



CARE Risk Solutk,ns Private Llmitod 

I Formerly known as CARE Kalypto R[skTechnoloilesand Adw!<orySen1l<:es Pvt ltd) 

CIN No: U7411D Mfil999PTC118349 

Notes lo the financial sbttoments for the year ended March 31, 2018 

Note l(A]: Use of Esllmates and Judtemcnts 

The preparation of the finan<lal statements in conformity with Ind /'5 requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the 
repor1ed amounts of assets, llabllltles, lnrome and expenses. Uncer1alnty about these assump�ons and estimates could result In outcomes that require a material adju>tment to the carrying amount of 

assets or llabilllles affected In future periods. 

Estimates and underlying assumpUons are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized In the period In which the estimates are revised and In any future periods 

affected, In particular, Information about significant areas of estimation, uncer1alnty and crmcal Judgments In applying accounting policies that have the most significant effect on the amounts 

re<ognized In the financial statements are In duded In the following notes: 

a) Useful Lives of PropeJtV, Plant & Equipment: 
Tho Com pony uses Its technical e•per11Se along with historical and Industry !rends for determining the economic life of an asset/component of an asset. The useful lives are re11lewed by management 

periodically and re11ised, If appropriate. In case of a revision, tho unamortised depreciable amount Is chargecl over the remaining useful life of the asset,. 

b) Expected C,odil losses on FlnanclalAssets 

The Company recogntses a loss allowance for e,pecled credit losses on financial asset. In case of trade receivables, the Company follows the simplified approach permitted by Ind AS 109 - Financial 

Instruments for recognition of impairment loss allowance. The application of slmpllfled approach does not require the Company to track changes In credit risk. The Company calculates the e,pe<ted 

cred;t losses on trade receivables using a provl>lon matrix on the basis of lls hl>lor1cal credit loss ••perlence. 

c) Revenue 

Revenue Is recognised using the percentage of completion method. The percentage of comple�on Is estimated based on the propor1ion of costs Incurred to dale and the total estimated costs to 
complete the project. 

c] Defined benelrl. plans 

The cost of the defined bene£tgratuity plan and other employment benefits and the present value of the gratuity obllgatlon and other employment benefits are determined using actuarial valuations. 
An actuarial valuation Involves making various assumptions that may differ from actual developments In the future. These include the determination of the discount rate, future salary increases and 

mor1allty rates, Due to the complexltles Involved In the valuation and Its long•term nature, a defined benefit obllgallon I, highly sensitive to changes In these assumptions. All as,umpUons �re reviewed 
at each repor11ng date. 



CARE Ri•k S.Oluticn• Private Limited 

I Formerly known a, CARE Kat.,.pto Rl•kTechnolorles andAdvl•orySer,ric.,. Pvt Ltd) 

CIN No : U74210 MH1999PTC118349 
!11l1nce Sheet as al March 31, 2018 

Nole2 

Property Plan! and Equipment and lntansible Assets 

Gro .. !llo<k 

Description of Assets "" 
Addttlcn• Deduction< 

1-Apr-17 
durlnsthe durJnrthe 

year �" 

TanglbleAs,ets 

leasehold Improvements 540,524 
Computers 941,315 147,213 
furniture and fixtures 1 ,301,468 
Office equipments 571,454 53,126 
Electrical Installation, 807,611 

Total Tan°ible 4 162 373 200 339 

lnlan1ibleAssets 

Computer Software 1,650,304 31,937 
Software development 1,863,780 

Total lntanglble 1,650,304 1,895,717 

Capital Werle in Progress 

Total 5,812,677 2,096,056 

Gr<m !!Tock 

Doomed Cost As al 
Addition< Deduction, 

Descripl/on of Assets durin1the durinrthe 1-Apr-16 
(Rofer Nole 2(a)J year year 

TangibleAs,ets 

leasehold improvement; 540,524 
Computers 575,432 365,883 
Furniture and fixture, 1,301,468 
Office equipments 536,675 34,779 
Eled<icallnstallalion< 807,612 

Total Tan, lb!e 3,761,711 400,662 

Intangible Assets 

Compuler Software 796,306 853,99 8 
Software development 

Total /ntan• ib!e 7S6,306 853,998 

CapltalWorlc in Progress 

Total 4,558,017 1,254 660 

2(a) • Dela/ls of Gross Block and Accumulated Depreciation n per IGAAP a, at April OJ, 2016: 

Particular< Gro .. Black H Por Accumul�tod Net block considered 
,- Depredation for Deemed Co•t 

Tangible As.els 

leasehold Improvement, 1,076,250 535,726 540,524 
Computers 3,192,602 2,617,170 575,432 
Furniture and fixture< 1,898,650 S97,182 1,301,468 
Office equipments 1,031,080 494,405 536,675 
Electri,al lmtallation, 1,139,775 332,163 807,612 

Total Tanoibl� 8,338,357 4,576,646 3,761,711 

Intangible Assets 

ComputerSoftwaro J.488,06S 691,759 796,306 
Software development 30,205,295 30,205,295 

Total lntantible 31,693,360 30,897,054 7SG,306 

Tot.I 40031,717 35,473,700 4,558,017 

'Amount Rs.l 
Depreclal1on Net Block 

"" "" Forll,e 
On deletions 

"" "" 

31-Mar•l8 l·Apr-17 �" 
/disposals 

31-Mar-18 31-Mar-18 durinrthe year 

. 

540,524 246,2S4 134,067 3 80,351 160,173 
1,088,528 493,857 257,636 751,493 337,00S 
1,301,468 335,752 248,837 584,589 716,879 

624,580 256,601 157,357 413,958 210,622 
807,612 209,055 154,938 363,993 443,619 

4,362,712 1,541,550 952 836 2,49-11,385 1,868 327 

1,68V4l 922,874 497,521 1,420,395 261,846 
1,B63,78D 277,844 277,844 1,585,936 

3,546,021 922 874 775,365 1,698,239 1,847,782 

7 90B 733 2 A64 424 1,728,201 4,lJll,625 3 716,109 

Depredation N•!Slock 
� .. ,. On deletion< 

"" "" �" / disposals ... , "" 

31-Mllr-17 l-Apr·l6 31·Mar-17 n-Mar-17 durini: the year 

540,524 246,284 246,284 294,240 
941,315 493,857 493,857 447,458 

1 ,301,468 335,752 335,752 965,716 
571,454 256,601 256,601 314,853 
807,611 209,055 209,055 S98,557 

4,162,373 1,S41,SSO 1,541,550 2,6 20,Sll 

1,650,304 922,874 922,874 727,430 

1,6S0304 922,874 922,874 727,430 

5,812,677 2,464,424 2,464,424 3,348,253 

Ind AS Adjustment 
Deemed Cast u Per 

Ind AS 

540,524 
575,432 

1,301,468 
536,675 

807,612 

3,761,711 

796,306 

7!16,306 

4,558,017 



CARE Risk Solutions Private limited 

(Formerly known as CARE Kalypto Risk Technologies and Advisory Services Pvt Ltd) 

CIN No: U74210 MH1999PTC118349 

Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2018 

Note 3 

Loans • Non - Current 

Particulars 

Unsecured and Considered Good 

Securlty Deposits 

Total 

Note4 

Deferred Tax Asset (Net) 

Particulars 

Deferred Tax Asset 

MAT Credit Entitlement 

Property, Plant and Equipments 

Expenditture allowed under tax on payment basis 

Total 

Note 5 

Investments • Current 

Particulars 

Unquoted 

Investment measured at Fair value through Profit & Loss: 

Investment in Various Open - Ended Debt Mutual Funds 

Total Current lnv etsments 

Aggregate amount of Unquoted Investments 

Aggregate amount of impairment in value of Inv estment 

As at 

March 31, 2018 

1,050,000 

1,050,000 

Asat 

March 31, 2018 

5,218,700 

1,549,285 

2,425,444 

9,193,429 

Asal 

March 31, 2018 

2,503,198 

2,503,198 

2,503,198 

(Amount Rs ) 

As at As at 

March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016 

1,050,000 .1,050,000 

1,0S0,000 1 .,050,000 

Asat As at 

March 31, 2017 April 1., 2016 

5,218,700 5,218,700 

1,513,121 1,614,883 

1,526,168 1,584,752 

8,257,989 8,.418,335 

As at As at 

March 31, 2017 April 1,. 2016 

8,001,389 

8,001,389 . 

8,001,389 . 



CARE Risk Solutions Private Limited 

(Formerly known as CARE Kalypto Risk Technologies and Advisory Services Pvt Ltd) 

CIN No: U74210 MH1999PTC118349 

Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2018 

Note6 

Trade Receivables 

Particulars 

Unsecured, Considered Good 

Unsecured, Considered Doubtful 

Total Debtors 

Less: Allowances for Credit Losses 

Total 

Note7 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Particulars 

Cash and cash equivalents 

Cash on hand 

Balances with Banks 

-On Current Account 

Other Bank Balances 

- Deposit Accounts 

Total 

Notes 

Bank Balances other than Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Partlculars 

Lienmarked Deposit 

Total 

Note 9 

Loans - Current 

Particulars 

Unsecured and Considered Good 

Loans to Employees 

Security Deposit 

Total 

NotelO 

Other Current Financial Assets 

Particulars 

Interest Accrued on Investments 

Unbilled Revenue 

Others 

Total 

As at 

March 31, 2018 

17,161,650 

4,144,203 

21,305,853 

4,144,203 

17,161,650 

Arn 

March 31, 2018 

3,961 

1,029,011 

781,701 

1,814,673 

""' 

March 31, 2018 

927,000 

927,000 

As at 

March 31, 2018 

125,000 

125,000 

""' 

March 31, 2018 

22,575 

37,906,795 

265,176 

38,194,545 

(Amount Rs) 

As at As at 

March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016 

21,0BS,733 13,760,204 

3,678,044 2,655,167 

24,763,777 16,415,371 

3,678,044 2,655,167 

21,085,733 13,760,204 

As at ""' 

March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016 

11,406 134,308 

1,645,769 5,194 

2,001,415 3,865,590 

3,658,590 4,005,092 

As at As at 

March 31, 2017 Aprll l, 2016 

800,000 

800,000 

As at As at 

March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016 

335,000 

335,000 

As at As at 

March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016 

11,885 7,991 

22,661,282 60,216,582 

150,000 

22,823,167 60,224,573 



Note 11 

Current Tax Assets - Net 

Particulars ""' As at Arn 

March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016 
Advance payment of taxes 4,632,450 3,714,513 9,005,739 
(Net of Provision of Tax (CY Rs. 6,470,028, (March 31, 2017 Rs. 6,470,028) 
{April 1, 2016 Rs.6,470,028)) 

Total 4,632,450 3,714,513 9,005,739 

Note 12 

Other Current Assets 

Particulars ""' As at As at 

March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 Aprll l, 2016 
Prepaid Expenses 1,250,748 363,797 116,041 
GST, Service Tax, VAT, other taxes and Statutory Deposits 4,926,290 5,225,271 4,020,685 
Advance to Suppliers 436,556 652,202 276,000 
Total 6,613,593 6,241,269 4,412,726 

. 



CARE Risk Sulutions Private Limited 
(Formerly known as CARE Kalypto Risk Technologies and Advisory SeNlces Pvt ltd) 
CIN No: U74210 MH1999PTC118349 
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2018 

Note13 
Equity Share Capital 

Particulars Ar.at March 31, 2018 As at March 31, 2011 As at April 01,2016 

Number Amount 'Rs.) Number AmountlRs,I Number 
Authorised 
Equity Shares cf Rs.10 each 10,000,000 100,000,000 10,000,000 100,000,000 10,000,000 
Preference shares of Rs. 10 each s,000,000 50,000,000 S,000,000 50,000,000 5,00 0,000 

I 
:•su

_
ed, subscribed �nd fully p�!d up 

Equity Shares of Rs.10 each 8,013,500 8 0,135,000 8,013,500 B0,13S,000 8,013,500 

ITotal 80,135,000 80,135,000 8,013,500 
. 

13(a): List of shareholders holding more than 5% of Paid Up Equity Share Capital 

Particulars Ar.at March 31, 2018 As at March 31, 2017 As at April 1, 2016 
Nos. I %Holding Nos. ¾ Holding Nos. I CARE Ratings Ltd 8,013,500 I 100.00%1 s.on.soo I 100 .00% 8,013,SOO I (formerly known as Credit AnalysTs and Research limited) 

13 (b): The reconcil!atlon of the number of shares outstanding is set out below: 

Particulars As at 31-Mar-18 As at 31-Mar-17 As at 1-Apr-16 
Nos. Nos. Nos. 

Equity Shares at the beginning oft he year 8,013,500 8,013,500 8,013,50 0 
Issued during the year 
Equity Shares at the end of the year 8,013,500 8,013,500 8,013,SOO 

13 (c): Terms/ rights attached lo equity shares 

The Company has only one dass of equity shares having par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each holder of equity share is enJjtled to one vote per share. 
All Equity shares are held by CARE Ratings ltd {forme,ly known as Credit Analysis and Research limited), a hold,ng company a long with its nominees. 

In the even! ofliquidaUcn of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts, if any. 
The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders. 

Amount Rs. 

100,000,000 
50,000,000 

80,135,000 

80,135,000 

¾ Holding 
100.00% 

13 (d): Aggregate number of bonus shares issued, share Issued for consideration other than ush and shares bought hack during the period of five years lmmedlatelv preceding the reporting date - Nil 

Note 14 
Other Equity 

(Amount Rs.' 
Particulars Asat Asat '"' 

March 31, 201s Marth 31, 2017 Aprll 1, 2016 
Surplus in the statement of profit and loss (75,360,785) (79,225,904) (38,657,398) 
Equity Component of Compound Financial Instrument 1,S3S,26S 1,535,265 
Total Other Equity 73,825,520) (77,690,638) !38,657,398 

Oesalptlon of Other Equity: 
Equity Component of Compound Financial Instrument (Refer Note 40) 
Under Ind AS 32, the Company has lo split compound financial Instruments into sepa(ate equity and liability components, This re,erve represents the equity component of the Optionally Convertible Cumulatwe 
Redeemable Preference, 



CARE Risk Solutions Private Limited 

(Formerly known as CARE Kalypto Risk Technologies and Advisory Services Pvt Ltd) 

CIN No: U74210 MH1999PTC118349 

Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2018 

Note 15 
Borrowings 

Borrowings 

Total 

Particulars 

Note 15A· Disclosure requirement in accordance with Ind AS 7 

Borrowings 

Note 16 

Provisions 

Provision for Employee Benefits 

Provision for Gratuity 
Total 

Note 17 
Other Current Financial Liabilities 

Particulars 

Particulars 

Particulars 

Provision for Salary, Performance Related Pay & Commission 

Sundry Creditors for Expenses 

Other Liabilities 
Total 

Refer Note 36 for due to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises. 

Note 18 

Other Current Liabilities 

Unearned Revenue 

Advance from customers 

Statutory Dues 

Provision for Expenses 

Total 

Note 19 
Provisions 

Provision for Employee Benefits 

Particulars 

Particulars 

Provision for Compensated Absences 
Provision for Gratuity 

Total 

Asat 

March 31, 2018 

54,281,330 

54,281,330 

As at 

March 31, 2017 

48,510,116 

As at 
March 31, 2018 

2,326,545 

2,326,545 

As at 
March 31, 2018 

2,133,581 

140,328 

50,411 
2,324,320 

As at 
March 31, 2018 

10,930,114 

674,450 

783,347 

7,764,476 

20,152,387 

As at 

March 31, 2018 

427,431 

110,154 

537,585 

(Amount Rs) 

As at As at 
March 31, 2017 April 1

., 
2016 

48,510,116 -

48,510,116 -

Non Cash Changes 
As at 

Fair Value 
March 31, 2018 

Adjustments 
5,771,114 54,281,330 

As at As at 

March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016 

1,828,291 1,745,044 

1,828,291 1,745,044 

Asat Asat 

March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016 

277,625 1,812,000 

5,226,910 33,600,896 

39,946 355,388 

5,544,481 35,768,284 

As at Asat 
March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016 

11,018,155 8,936,830 

980,239 140,000 

1,104,244 1,762,861 

6,579,095 15,328,097 

19,681,733 26,167,788 

As at As at 

March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016 

829,555 473,126 

142,365 137,842 

971,920 610,968 



CARE Risk Solutions Private Limited 
(Formerly known as CARE Kalypto Risk Technologies and Advisory Services Pvt Ltd) 

CIN No : U74210 MH1999PTC118349 

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended on March 31, 2018 

Note 20 

ReVenue From Operations 

Sale of Services 

Sale of Licences and services 

Fee for Consultancy Services 

Other Operating Revenue 

Total 

Note 21 

Other Income 

Income from Investments 

Particulars 

Particulars 

Interest Income on Bank and Other Accounts 

Miscellaneous Income 

Total 

Note 22 

Employee Benefits Expense 

Particulars 

Salaries and Other Allowances 

Contribution to Provident, Gratuity & Other Funds (Refer Note 26) 
Staff Welfare Expenses 
Total 

Year ended 

March 31, 2018 

82,715,545 
3,403,419 

49,411 
86,168,375 

Year ended 

March 31, 2018 

201,810 
152,467 
517,497 
871,773 

Year ended 

March 31, 2018 

46,047,216 
3,221,094 

246,071 
49,514,381 

(Amount Rs) 

Year ended 

March 31, 2017 

47,080,122 
8,359,423 

815,229 
56,254,774 

Year ended 

March 31, 2017 

1,389 
110,984 

-

112,373 

Year ended 

March 31, 2017 

37,357,383 
2,761,383 

403,106 
40,521,872 



CARE Risk Solutions Private limited 
{Formerly known as CARE Kalypto Risk Technologies and Advisory Services Pvt Ltd) 
CIN No: U74210 MH1999PTC118349 
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended on March 31, 2018 

Note 23 
Other Expenses 

Particulars 
Year ended 

March 31, 2018 
Electricity Charges 553,940 
Telephone, Postage and courier 773,952 
Rent 2,682,831 
Travelling & Conveyance Expenses 13,166,889 
Directors' Sitting Fees 40,050 
Insurance Premium 163,907 
Legal Expenses 20,530 
Professional Fees 2,564,663 
Rates & Taxes 3,608,137 
Repairs & Maintenance 468,199 
Exchange Gain/ (Loss) (Net) 
Security, Housekeeping & Office Supplies 545,550 
Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debts 458,723 
Auditors Remuneration 

- Audit Fees 450,000 -

- Tax Audit Fees 50,000 -

- Reimbursement to Auditors 500,000 
Miscellaneous Expenses 1,776,539 
Total 27,323,910 

{Amount Rs ) 
Year ended 

March 31, 2017 
601,200 

:J.,207,507 
2,933,002 

16,717,813 
45,225 

752,339 
80,738 

14,192,197 
11,758,126 

467,247 
962,304 
512,693 

1,361,166 

450,000 
50,000 

5;19 500,519 
1,138,028 

53,230,104 



CM! Rr,k SoluUo"' P,iv,<c Uml<cd 
jFo,mo,ly ,nowo" CARE Kal,pto Rr,, T0<hnoloJ'" ,nd Adwf,o,y ;,,,,,.,. Pvt Ctd) 
<lN �o, U,.210 MH19 .. PTC111! .. 
Not., to th• ijo10<11l ,to<cm,ot, to,tho ,,.,.,d,d M•"'h ••• 201.0 

NoJs ,., eo, •• ,.,,u.b!lltjn 0ml AS.,, 

•· d,,..,.,,,n,tth,f"rnr•"Y"""'"°"'"'rs"•<9rbt,, 

eon,;"l!<Mlloblltyonacco,ntof,n,:omeTa, 

Aut 
M"ch31 ,011 A �l<lt 2016 

a,,sa,10, 

The Company', "'""'"ll l1tl&0tlon1 romp,"• ol p,oeoedl"i' ,..n<l•I 1,;th lncom• Tox .,u,o,l!I.,, The Comp,oy 1\1$ <<Vlow,d all It, P'"°'"ll Otli'tloM aod p,oco,a,.., and hu oclequot,ly p,o.,ded lo• 
wh•,e prnvnloo, m ,oqul,od and <IS<lo,.d the ,ontlniont l"bll,"" whm ,ppl�abl,, ;,, ;., f,,,.n<iol ,..,,m,nt>. The Company "°" ool o,ptcl the oul«>mo of tt>os, r,roceodl1>&• to "'" a matorial!y 
''"'"'''"'•"'"�"""'''"'"'" 

b.Gua,antm ,,..,, by 9•nk on bohall of ,1,. Company "1 ro,p,<!R<. 8.31,0lO IM•rth n, ,017 • Rs. 0."4,9S) (Ap,111, >01' • NalJ 

N°te ><· flPi!i! >rd ot!mrnmm'nnrnu 
,,,,m.,•d •m••n< o!,ont,>c!> ,oma,n,n, •• .. o•«,t,d on<ap"•' •"ount, not ,,o,,J.,J '"' j,�to! •ONnml ts a,, NII I"''"" '1. >u1' • N•I IAp"t 1, 201• • NIii 

The Comp,oy O>, • "'"""' whmby po,iodocal� all long '"m ,ontml< ,,. ""'"" lo, mott<l•I ro,.,,,.bl, "'""· A< tfl< y<>r ,n<f. the Compaay oa, <<Ylewod ond ,..,u,.d that od,quato p,ovi,lon" 
,oqu.,,d unde< oaylaw/m•,ntln1 >ta0<lard, fo• m,t,.Jal •••m••bl• '''"" onso<h lon1 t"m <ootr,,., ha, boon ma<I< •n tho book< ol m•,nl 

"0t•Wfluelo ••••••"t<U•d•SJ?l 

(A).D•hn•d••••••• .... , 

� 
Th, "''"''>' pav,bC, to ,mpl,,.., ;, ba,ed on tho ,mpluyeo', "'""" an� I•" dlown "la,y al tho ,rm, of l,a,o,g the m,;,., or tho Company and" ;n """"""'' with the rnlc,; ol th, Compoay f•• 
poym,m of y,tolty. n., Company follow, p,y., '/OU go m••hod fo• <<1tl;"i !ho J,:,i,;l;1v 

Th, pl•n " d,fmod W> notu" whl<h h '"°""'"d hy tho <•mpany and h,nce ,t uodm,,.t,, all th,"''' pe,,.lnl•I lo tho plan. In P"l"ula,, !hi• <'Pm• tbo Com"'°"V to oeto>ttal ,,,; '"'ha, "'""" 
Hl"Y l•...,th. ch•nio lo <l<m•1••Ph" .,,..rion<e, lnad<quat, "'"'" oo und«M"i plan """· Thi• m,y ,<ioll U, an'"''"" ;n <O<t of P••,<<in1 these ben•fit> to tho omploy,., In ltdu,c. 1,0<< the 
bond,., a,o l,mp <um 1n n>lm, th, p"n � 001 '"bl<'ot to aayloo,g,v,ty "'' 

� 
Ma,k,t ""'�a cotl«i,,,_ !«m fo, ,l,b that"' ,ol,t,d to th, ch,...,"'" tlu<to,"on>ol the !,,,.,,,1,1 '"""'"· One ac,ta,�I ">"mpllon thOl oa, a m•to,l•I <rl<<t" tOo dl«ounl ,al,. Tho <l•«ount ,at, 
"lie<!> lho "m• valo, •f moo,v,.,,, "'"'"' In dl«ounl ""' lo•d• to"'""";,, 0.fin,d l<0e!,t Obl,g.,"o• ol lhe plan bonef,t< & '''" ""'''· Tnl< mumplion clep,mk on tho ylold> oo tho 
copomat,1,o,o,Nneotbohd>andhenc,U,,v,luoliooo!liabl;tv;,.,,,..dto"u<luaUon,;n!ho,<old1•<otth,,al"'"°""'" 

<msmrDI QfAmu ,nd I �"'l!'tE 19rt>,ton,d S•••"• "1l"ntlen ''"" Ao"I J ,aw 

10.r,n,dOon,t>tOblig,hon 
FauValu,,r.,,..,. 

[I) co,n,, i, Pm<nt,,.luo •I Obill•�•n" 
Op,nln1 D,fr.,d Be,dit Ohl""'"" 
c,,,,ntS.MC,Co,l 
W>to,e,tCo>l 
Ac1,a,;01(e,,nl/Lon 
aen.M,Pa,d 

Clolfnr D,n,.a 8enofltDbl"-•�•"' 

[lrl Cll101< In Fa/,Val,,ore1,n A>kb;, 
OponlnJFaltValo,of,h,.,,o..,.•I> 
S'J'«t«IR<tumonPl,nAc>et, 
"''"''"IG,lnflt,,.) 
Conl/,bo"onbv<h•fmploy,, 
a, ... n.,,.,J 

cro� ... ,.�v,iuooftt,•PI'" .,.,.., 

(JJl)�et-•tf(Lr•bmty),"••••1odloth,s,1a,«Shoet 
Pt,!enl,al"'ofthetuod,dd,h,..dbonollt•blli'1io•a1t .. ondofthtpnlod 
,.,,v,,,. •• ,�""'"" 
NolAnotf(ll>OIUty) 

(lv)E><,oeo.,,,.,.o.,,1,odlnthe5totom,ntofP"'llt&lo>1 

tnt,,o,tooO.l,n,dO,aofotOOllg,t;,., 
E>J>ect,dR,l,mon Plan/<$><1> 
A""'unt «<orn�,O In <totom,ot•f P,oftt and,.., 

M ••-m•• .... m'"" «<01nbod In Dthor Comp,.hon,IV< lo<omo (DC), 
<"'"i«ioFln,ntl>IAc,umptl•n> 
cna,,...ua"""oi,aph;,Ac,uMpll•n> 
hp,,otn<,Adjv,tm,nt< 
hpo<t,dRot,monPranA,«" 
Am•""' ,oco1ni>,d in Dthor<omp,,h,n,lvo lncom•[OCII 

[,;)"""''IVP,or.i,o!D,r.ned8eo,t1tDbll1"'••• 
W,,h,ntheno,t12m,nth, 
Botw,.oundsv,,an 
B,tw .. ns,ndlOye.,,., 
!OYoat,.ndabo,o 

l,ii)<,n,1tJvltyan,ly,1,ro,,11nlflcoot,n,mp"on,:• 
lnc,eas,/IO.c"m)onp""nl,al,,oo!do/,n,db,n•ht<obl,&0t"n"lh,,ndo• 
'"'""""lod;<0oun,,.1t 
'"d,c,,a«;n�sco,nt,at, 
'"'"''"";""'""""l>11oa,.,, 
l"d"'""'""'"Y""'•""""" 
l"inc•,a«loomploy"'""'"'"•••" 
l"doo, .... ln,mploV'•'"'"'"""" 

(vlli)Th,m•Jo,<ateJO•l•••lpl,o,,., .... , .... ,n .... ,rtotolpl,n, 

(l•)Muarl•IA"""'P"•••· 
D•countl!,tolp,,.] 
bpt<tedR,t,mooPla•Au<t<(p.,.) 
'"'"""""'" 

"'""'"Y""'" 

5.ala,vE<e>l>tlon"t•IP•-1 

M w,r,o,,d Av.,.,, <!o'ltlon ,t c,nn,d be••fltoblr,,uo, 

G,'1lll<v(NooFond,d) 

u,o.,,, 
..suss 
1Sl,04G 

(271,,..J 
, ... ,, 

2 ...... .. 

····"
"'·'" 

'-•"·"'" 

....... 

l>l,046 

84MD1 

(l06,2'BI 

"""! 

110,ls.4 
'"''"' 
scs.sso 

l,<46,8" 

1,187.41' 
'·'"·'" 

l."86.261 
,., ...... 

, .. .,,,.., 
'·""·"" 

" 
lnd,anA<,u,cdLi,., 
"'•�•ll<vl>006�B

:

'

I 

" 

1•.•· 

l,892,80S 
6'5,348 
l0!,l7l 
81,102 

1718,SSll 
,,.,,, ...

nus, 
,,,...,, 

1.,, ..... 

0)5,MS 
109,17' 

,., ... , 

(f,0,3'1) 

92101 

"8,SSS 
, ... ,., 
41',011 
,,,,,.,., 

,,,.,., ..

,,1,a,,s, 
1,1,1 ... , 
l,00l,7Sl 
'·''"·"

"

" 
r,,d,an .. '"r<dll"" 
... ,,, .. , •• la,oo••O::"

I 

" 
" 

"·" 

I_ 



c"""""'"""""'"'"�"""mt:ffl 

,..,,..,,. .. ,,,,, .. CAAEK,1yp\,>�, ... ...,,..,_ .. dM<M,o'l'S•"'""f»ll.Wj 

:,w1"',lll..,U:-•>WI<UO .. 

NDRf,k<l,• .. mrul•-""'•llfa,111,y..,....,01,..-das1,""11 
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CAAE R<,k SoluUon,Pn,.,, Umilod 

CJN No: U74'10 MH"9'eTC1183,0 
Noto, to lho nn-,,<l•l ,tat,m,nt, forlh•�••• ,ndod M"'h 31,lOUI 
(Cl Follow/a, ,. .. ..,u.,. wo« mri•d out with lhe rolat,d pa,Uo, !n lh• o,-.lrn,,., ,.,....,. of bwrn,,.: 

Namoo,.hoCom n 

CARE"'""'' lftml,d 
lfo,me,I, koown a, C:,e,llt An�v,;. ar,d Re>0a«h Um;t,;) Hoiauaocomp•/1\' 

(O)Oublan;fn1bola"'••· 

Rcimbu,.,m..,tof 
"l''""' 

A<t,ane,,ece,v,dand 
,op,iddorln.r1the vea, 

Lo,n,..:rM,dand,eo,id 
dutin&lh•Y<or 
"""'""""''" 

P1ofm""'l!,,..m,""'d 

,,.,.11m<Min,,.f.,.,,<0 
,;,..,,eiolCR<PL 

.. 1 •• ,� .. , .... " 

l,S00.000 

lo,000,000 
�ll.013 

.,,,,oo 

so,000.000 
ll,7!iO 

NamoollheCo<noanv RolaUoruhl "'"'""n ..... ,uo,,, .... ,,..,,.1,312011 A<''"''""" 2017 ..,.,Aot!lai.2010 

CAAERa0"4"Um,ted 
lfo,m.,1,i.,ownasC!,;itM>lv,"""'"''""l,L;m,t,dl 

R,ce,.,bl,towa,ds 
'""'""'"'V"'""'"' 

Payobf,towa,d, 
r,lmbun<m<nt 

'""'"'""'" 

"'"""'"" 
Esu,IVComp<,n,ntof 
Co<np<,uodF1n,,.,;,r 

1,548,180 

SO,llS,000 

54,281,llO 

'"''·'"' 

w;,a,1 

""·""""" 

48,510.116 

'-""'"' 

3',0 .. ,612 

80,135,000 

No amount ;n '"""' of th, rdat,d panl<S h•"" O,,enwrinoa ofl/ba<< ane pro;ld,d fo, du<ln.rl the,..,_ f'.<1otod ,..,ty ,-,l.,lon<�p have b .. n ldenW,edbytl,o m,na,,mu,t ond .-.i;.; up<,n by lh, 
'""'''"· 

(<) comp'"'"''" o! <•Y Mon .. <m<at ""'"""'' ofth,Compaoy: 

N,tu,.,fT,aruulloh ·•''"""'" 
Si>ortT«mEmplov,,a,noh" 
"""'""'"""'r .. , 
Totalcomp'"'•tlon 

6,0ll,S8S 
•o.oso 

., ... ,03.0 

..... , .... ,, • .,,,.11 
S,4'3,002 
... ,,, 

S,S31.ll7 

"""""'""°" 0<><> not ·,nclm!, o«•,ilion mad, lo, comp,ruat,d •b>th<,, l,av, �•"I allow,.,,,,,.,,;.,,;"'' tho"'"';, p,o,i;,d !o, ,.,. «>mpMy" , whole 001'd on fo"'P'""'"'"'"•r!•l ,alu,t;,n 
""•''''""""Otof>moun!p>ld. 

N°'I 71'· >n,om1 J>m !ind A< !31· 
(�)to<0mot>,r,,e,i"'""'"'t>t,m,n<o!ProflhndL0<" 

cm,.otTa, 
Ocfm•dTa, 
ToOal 

N.at'-'•t<h>1,201& ........ ,«h31,20l7 

'""·"' 
1'0347 

Je)R,<onclllotlonofEff•<tlvoTa,""': 
s,oc,n•t0<p<ol,l"P"lhoo1ov"'°"'"''l><'n"""''''""•'""'•"'"'"'"'",,.,,..'""'""""'""''"N' 

Not. Ji' fm1•1nu 'iN" l'"')fucl 1"'3'1' 

"'"''"""' 

A)B,�<EP< 

i•)NolPrnl,tact"hut,br.toEqu"y<i,a"holdm(AmounlR,.] 
(i1IWd1h10da,mt,:numb.,ofEqu;ty<h>"'""""".r,ntlN01.l 

Ba,�<Ornrn,,P.,<h,,.li)/(lil 

S]OJlu"'d.,.. 
(1)Wol1htedave,01<nombHof[qu1ty,i,,,,.,o,t,tan,S,,&INo,.] 
l"IAdd Po1<ntlalEqu,tyS,1,,,,.on.,.,,r,,of opUon(«o,.] 
i"•l w .. gt,t,d ,.,,.,, oumb., of eourty '""'"°"'"'"�"'to,""""''°""'"'"''�• 

OllutodEPS"0"'"'-'"lm 

Y•o,•ndd 
M•"h!l,20l8 

,.,.,_ ..) 
oonsoo 

'·" 

"·""·'"" 

""'""° 
.... 

v .. ,£ndod 
M•«h31,1011 

8,01',SOO 

""'""° 



• 

CARt�I.S.Sol«tion,Priv•tollmlt•d 
(Form•ri>' kn°'"n., CAR< Kolypto Risk Tochnologl•• •nd Adwi,ory Service, Pvt ltd) 
CIN No :U74210MHJg9gptc118'14!l 
Note, to tl>e flnon,�I <totomoht< lorlhe Y••• e'l<ed Mon:h 31, 2O1a 

N•t• .lO• Flnanlc•I imtn'lll"N!' Q�fiPWM (Ind M 1071" 

•- Clas,lf1cat1on of flnan,lal Asset< >ad LlablllU .. (Ind Af, 10/): 

. 

flnanolal '"'" •• Amort�od "°"'

loon,(NonCurtenll 
Loan,ICur,enl) 
Trad,R«•l,ables 
Co,handCo,;hEguloalont< 
othe,Ban< Balance, 
Other Current Finan"alA<set, 

Flnan<lal,.,otsatfolrVoloe<hroushP&l: 

lnvo,to,-n!(Cuu•nl] 

Total 

Frnandol llobllltlo, ot Amot1!1od ,o,t• 

Bo,row,ngs 
OthorCurt•ntflnanolalL,abll<ly 

Totol 

Notr lJ · f>lrY•fuo m••'""m""l (10� AS J J ,,. 

�" 

M•n:h31 2018 . 

1,050,000 
ns.ooo 

17,161,GSO 
1.8!4,673 

38,194,545 

2,SM,1S£ 

61 776,066.89 

54,<81,330 
2,324,320 

%,WS,649.78 

�" 

Mar<ll31 2017 

1,050,000 

2l,S23,l&7 

48,510,llG 
5,S.U,'18J. 

s.,a,;o,595_93 

A .. t 

A tilOl,2016 .· 

1,050,000 
ES,000 

B,760,204 
4,005,002 

60,124,513 

.l5,768,2B.4 

95,168,283.94 

The falr,alue< of the Hnaoc,al a,,et, and llabllltie, ote lnduded al the amount at whl<h the lh>t<Ument could be .-.,hanged In a current t,an>ac\;on between w1lllh£ partle<, olherthan In a forced or liquidation ,ate 

The Company has embl1,hed tile following fal, value hJ«archy lhot catego,110, th, values Into .l level,. The mpLlt> lu valuation lechnigue, u,ed lo measure fair ,alue of flnanoal in<trumen" are: 

Leu,11: 
Tiu, h,era«hy u,e, quoted lunad1ust«II pri«< ,n act<ue ma,ket, fa, ,den,.col >5'<1' o, l,abolLties. The rnmpa"'I do<> not have any ,uch as,et orl,ob1l•ies 

lev,12: 
Tho falrualuo o! flnan,ial ln>lrumen" that aro not tradod In an a<tivemarl:et i, dowmlnod uslhg valuation t«hnlquos which !na>lml>e th• v,e of ob<0Nablo mackot dat• and rely a, littl• as pos<iblo on cornpany 
<pec<flc estimate,. Th< lnv,<tmeht In mutual funds are -,luod u,lng the clo,lng Ne1 /ls.>et Value ba,,d oh the tnUlual fund statom,nt, r•celved by the wmpany. If all ,lgnlf;<aht lnpUI> reouired to fair ,alue an 
ln<trnm,nt are obseo,a\He. the m,trum,nt � 0nduded In level 2. 

c,,,.11, 
If on, or tnore of the ,v,,f,c,ot •nput< I• ool ba,ed oo observable mark<t data, the ln,bumeo! � ;nduded ,n le-,1 3. 

IA>otMa"h3l,2018 
lnVMtm,ntsmeosu,edot 

fa,rVoluethrnughPrnf,t and L<»<: 

AsatM•'<h31.2017 
lnvo>tm,nt<tnea,uredal 

Fo,;Valuetl,roufhProf,landlos,: 

A>•tAprill,Wl& 

l
lnvestm,nt, mouurod ot 

Fal<ValuethroughProfltondla": 

lov,12 

l,l.03,198 

8,001.389 



!'.AAE Rl,k Solotlon, Ptlvata limited 
jform,rly kno'"" •• CARE Kdypto Rl,k To<hnolo•I•• and Adwi>o"I SoNI<"' N ltd] 
CIN No: U74ll0 MHl!l'lSPTC1l!l'IO 
No\e,to the !lnon<lal <lalem,nt,. for !he yeor ondod March 31, 20la 

Nol• '?•F[nan,1,1 Blr-JsMnnmrn•nt Obl•rtfw:1"'11!&Hslo1!1nd A'JOZI 

The Companv•• pnnc,pal Ioonciol l"bd"lr> <omw�e borrowm�• and Trade p avable,. The main porpo,e of these r,.,nool llabllltl« I, to finance and suppon the Cotnpanv's opo,a1,on,. The Cotnpaay', prin<lpal 
llnanclal assets Include lnvo,tmon,., loans and Othor ro«alvab[o,, Cash and Co,h £Qulvalenl<, Otho. Bank Balance,. 

Tho Company b e,prued to Markot Rlik, Credit R�k and liquidity Risk. The Compan,'s ,en10, management °"""eesthe manas,mcnt of the<, r�I,;. The Company's <Ohlor m,n.,.ement '"'"'°' th.at the Companv'> 
flnan<ial ,,.k acfoOtie, are gomnod b"\' •ppropriate policl•• and pr0<edu,..,, and that financial risks a.e Jdentdied, moarnrM and managed in a«oroanco with th• Companv'• policlo, and r�k objectO/e,. 

The Managom•nt or the Company updato, It< Board of Director, on porlodl< bas� aboot various n,I,; to th• bu,;ne,s and status of varlou, a<1;,�je, plannod to mltlgalo th• ,l,k. 

The Company ha, «p0<u<e to the foll.Wing ,1,1; ar�lng from /,n,n,lal lnmumont<: 

� 
Ma, .. t ,i,k i, tho risk that the fafrv,lue orfutu,o ca<h now, of,ud, flnanclal IMtfument will be impacted bocaui, ofva,;ou, finanlcal and non flnanical morketlactor,. Th o flnan<1al lnslrument< a/foi:tod by market 
n,k in,lude th, ,n,e,tment ,o Mutual Fund<. 

The Investment In rnu,ua, funds are fa,r valued u,ing the cro,;ng Nol A>,et Value ba<ed on ti,e motual fund !tateflten" received by tho company at the end of each reporting pe,lod. 

11,o Company does not••• any lntor.<l rate"'' ,;n« tho Borrow,ng, represent Compound Fmanelal lost11Jemont In tOO fotm of OpUonolly Convortlhl• Cumulato,e ROO«mable Pr.ference 5hare, i"ued to the 
Kold1ngCompany. 

The following table shows fore<an ourroncy e>po,u,es ;n U50 , lKR on flnan"al '""llJment, at tho end of the repo�,ng period. The expo,u<e to fore�, '"'""<I' for all other rnrron,"• are not mat,nal. The Company 
do<> not h,dg, ,,, fore,8n cur,en<y .. po,ure. 

Trad•Receivable, 
TtadeRe«;vabl" 
Unb,llod Revenue 
Unhlll•dReveoue 
ca.hanhand 

IIOSl•USDoocount 

1% in<roaso In fo••�n exdinaao ,.,. will h..., the following Impact on p,of" before tax: 

�, 

"" 

N010: IJtho "" 1, decreased by 100 b�• proht "011 lnmo,o by an oqual omoun, 

� 

Mor,;hJl,2018 

l7l,493 
9.SS5,l33 

354.979 
l5,Sl9.S5l 

11,219,620 
4,tol,3W 

ll,139,51! 
14,767,1&4 

AmountlnfC 

138,787 
3,611,UO 

52,105 
40,791,631 

6.352 

187A98 
489,6l0 

Amount Rs. 

8,998,394 
15.418,925 

l,378,l!lO 
17,178,580 

. A>at 
4,,ril0l,'l016 

Am<>untlnfC 

.07,>17 

ll,666 
112,066,500 

1,'195 
2,617 

13,712,506 

4,740,218 
48,962,976 

lll,673 
174,3&5 

c,ed,1 n,�" the r;,k that rnunlerl'>rty w,11 not meet ;15 obt,gat•on, undo,• fman"•I ,nmumeot or rn>Come, ,ont,ai:t, load,ng to a fman,;,1 lo.,, The [ompanv � expo"d to "ed,t n,;k from from tt> opera�,ng 
(primorllj T,ade Receivables), lnv«ting and r,nan,;ng act1,otl0> lndud,ni Mutual fund lnvestmont<, Bank Balan«, Oopos,t< w�h Bank, Socumy D.oi><»ll<, loan, to Emploi,., and othedin,nclal ln!trumont<. 

Th, Compaoy m,a<uce, ,nd manages II< C,ed,t R�k by d,vm�<allon or'" surplu, fund, into va,lou< mutual fund""'"'"' ba,ed on �, ;rwo,tm,ot policy 

Total T,ade re,moblo a, on Macch 31, 10l7 � R,. 17,1£1,650 (Mmh 31, 2017 R;_ 21,0.S5,7lll, (April 01, 2010 Rs. 13,760,204 J 

A, per !lmpllf,ed opproo,h, the Company.,.,., provl<lon of exp•<ted c,ed,t lo»r< on trade ,ece,vablos using a a<o,;,1on mmlx to m,Ugate lhe n,! of default paym,n" and mak« appropna(e P,01'15100 ot oa<h 
repo�ing dato wl\mvor out$land;ng � for longor period and 1nvotv"' hlghor ri<< 

A, per lhe prov,,iQl"l matfl<f&e;yabl., are ,�,ifl«l lntodlffmnt bu,iet bo,ed on lhe overdue period, bu<�et<rangefrom 6 n1<•oth, • l2 months, ll month<• 18 monlh,, 18 months• 24 monlh> and mom than 24 
monohs. Th, norms ol prov,s,on;ng on the ,om, tans• a,e from 5%. 100%. The m,nasemont, on a"" lo <a,e b,,., may de<id, to p,<Mde or write of at a h�her rat<wnh ,ea,on, whenever felt n0<e<<ary. 

OpenfngProv�ion 
Add,Prov1deddutmgth,Year 
l<><: Ut,1,.,d during tho Year 
Clo,;ngPr<M,.on 

3,678,044 
466,lQl 

4,144,203 

2,605,16) 
1.022,871 

3,678,0H 

C«dlt Rl<k on ca,h and ca,h �ulval•nl, dopa,.,, w<lh 1he ban!o;/flo,oc;al L"'tllutlon, 1, gon•tally low o, tho nld dop.,.,l< have been mado wllh <h• banks/lloan<lal ln<tltutlon, who havo boon a<<IKned high cr,d,t 
rat<ng by lnterna11onal and dome<tlc <aUng ogen,los. lnve<tmenli primarily ln<lude inve<tment in uoll> or mutual funds. TI,eso Mutual Funds and Counterpmle< have low ,red� risk. 

llquid;ty risk" the ,�, th,t th< Company will not be able to meel It< flnan,;al obligation< a, tO,y falt duo. The <a!h fiolV< and llouldlty of Company � monltorOO unde< the control of tho management, Tho objective I< 
to'"'"" that [omp,ny'< surplus fund a.e not �,pt odlo and lnve,oed ,n the hnan<oal m,1<umen1> only aftor adequate r<Vl<W ol ,uch ln,;lrument and appro,,al of tho mao•�on><nt 

Tho Companv man,a<> llquidoty r�k b"\' ma;ntalnin8 ,doquate <eserve,, contlouou,ly monttor;ns foreca,;ted and actual per;od0< mh requl,em•nt and matching lhe matur�y profll"' of lloan<Eal a»ot> and liaMttles. 

Th, Company gonerally h" ;nv,,tmenl! and l,qu,O, lund, more than ,,, fo,ec.,,tod and cut.-nl hab,l,t;e, and ha< not gene,ally laced ,hortage of fund, at any point of t;mo, Tho (IQuld,ty o,k on the Company I• w,,y 
Im. 

The 1ablo bolow ,ummarUe, th, matullty prof,!, oflhe Gn,up', flnan<lal 1Jab,l 1t•es & ln,«tment< ba.,d on ,ontro<tual und,<co,ntOO p,vm,nt< 

A> at Mmh 31 2018 
Bor,owlog, 
Sla!ulmyQuo,Payable 
Otho, Fonanclalliab,l,,;e, 
Total 

J�;;:::::��n
B�:�ual fuad, 

Tot,I 

Lmthanl Year 

783,347 
2,ll4,320 
3,107,666 

2,503,198 
181,101 

3,2M,M9 

54,281.illO 

Total 

l,324,320 
57,388.�6 

2,503,198 
781,701 

3,2M,8!r9 

[ 
il 



CME �W< Solution, Prlooto llml!od 
Form•� kn<>wna, CAREKal loRl,kTechnolo leHndAdwl,o S,n,l<,,..,Ltd 

AUi Mon:hol 2017 

Statutorvou .. Pavabl• 
othe,f,nanaall'abllrtles 

ln,o<tn,onLtlnMulualfund, 
Depo,,,,wl<h8ank> 
Totol 

S"Moe,DuosPayabl, 
Otherfmanclalllabllltlo, 
Totol 

Depo,l,.w,thSanks 
Total 

tlolr :fr Plllrlbi t1°D m•d• •hd pmpn .. d lit'" AS l I 

The Company ha, not declared any dlvldond durlO,ll any of the reporllhg period 

Not,"' c.o"•' M•11•1rm1rol•n4 A<n 

lotHhanl v •• , 

l.104,144 
5,544,481 
•••••.ns 

8,001.389 
;,,001.•1s 

10.002.804 

l,.,U,.nl V•or 
l.76l,861 

35.768,J84 
37,531,145 

Th• Companv ha, no c,p�,I olher th,n [qu�y. Th, Companv i> not «posed 10 any rogulatory lmpo.od <apltal roqulremonts. 

HoSYMna 
48,510,116 

••.s10.11• 

M"'o th•n 5 Yea,. 

Mo,ethoo5V••<> 

Totol 
48,510.116 
1,104.l"" 
S,544,481 

55.158,841 

s.001,)isg 
'001415 

10,00Z.804 

lotol 
l,761)l61 

35.768.lM 
37,531.145 

3,865,590 
, .. 5590 

The c:,sf. surplus ar, <Urrenllv ltwe,t,d m iarnme genmllng ,,Mual fu,d, unrt, . 5aftey of Capital 1< of pnme 1mpon•"'• to en,ur, a,oll•lbllitv of capital for operatlMs.lnv,.,m,n! obje<ln,e J, to pmv,d, ,aftev and 
ad•q"'le,et,moo,u,plusfund, 

Borrowing, repre,ent the Opllonally Convertible Cumulat,,.. Redeemable Preference 5h.,e, "5Ued to tho Holdmg Compo,v. 

119\r as·· 02-rntinr I.,,.. 11ml AS rn· 
a. W,th ,e,pe<I \o offl<e> taken oo I,.,,, thor, oro no f"'uro minimum rontal payabl0< undot nM-<ancellable operat[ag lease 

b.Wi<h r«pe<I to offi« e,ven on lea,,, op•"""ll lea<e ln<ome ,ecognl>ed m the 51atement of Prahl a,id Lo" omounong R<.26 82.331 IMmh 31, 1017 R< • l,933,0011 

<. General o,m,ptlo,i of Leasing Agroemont<, 
-A<M,takenonlea,e:-Cofl)orato0fficea1Alroli{Than,) 
•FUluroleo,erentalincome aredetormln,d oabMl<ofag,eedte,m, 
• At 0><pirv of r, • ., torm<, th, Comp,ny ha, 1he right to <><lend 1ho term of agro,m,nt 
• l•a<• agro,m•n" aro geno,ally cancell,ble by s'ving l month, notice p<rlod and ar• ronowabl, by mutual con<0nt on mutually ag<eed \em,s 

The fuMe m1n,mum lease payment! und,r non•<aocelabl, opetMLng lea,e" ll"len below: 

L,• .. PoYm•nl> 

Notlatorthanonoyoa, 
Lat,rthanoney,arbutnollate,\han:lvear, 

J;<odf,.yoor.ondo4 forl!uoy..,.,.,.•d 
' M•t.h3i:ioi�i :�n:h3i.20i1•;. 

2,457.254 2.175,750 

Undo, the Micro, Small and Mod,um <nWptiS .. Oavelopment Act. 2006 IMSM<O) wh,ch camo Into for« from 2 Oe!ob" 2006, mta,n d•"""""' ,,.. reqwed to be made relating to M1uo, Small and Modi um 

. ·. · . .. . . ,. .. .. : .. .A>·•tc . 
Mon:h31,201B 

P,incipal amount and intore<t duo th,reoo rentain'"g unpaid to anv ,uoolle, a, at the year end 

Amount of mtere>t paid bvtho Company tn lorm, of ,o,:t,on 16ofth, M,c,o. Small and Medium Enterpme, Devolol}fflont ACI, 
2006 ('MSMED Ae1•] , along with th• amount of the payment made to 1he ,upplier beyond tho appolntod d>v durJng the 

Amount or interest du, and payable for tho period of dolay In mak;ng payment {-,hl,h have been paid but b,vond tho 
;,ppoln1ed day during tho yoar) but wilhout adding th• lntore>t >peclf1ed uode, the MSM!D A<t 

Amount ofmtere,tamuedandremalnlngunpaldalth,endoftheaccountlngy,ar 

·AUi· ... 11,n·:.· . 
Mflt'd\31'2017, ··•""rll<il 2016 

Tho re I> no pnnc,pal amount a,id mtere>1 overdue lo Micro and Small Ehte,p"'"· llu'1ng 1h• yea, no lnte<est ho, been paid to ,uch par1IO<, Thi> ,nformatlon has been detennlned lo tho """' such porll<> h"'• boon 
ldent�ied on 1ho ba,;, of lnlormatlM a,arlabl• W•th the Como,ny and the""'' h" bo•n rollod upon bvthe aud,to1>. 

Not• p, S•rmr"l R'P"'linr ltnd AS !QII): 
Tl,e Company ha, following buslne" ,01,mon"• which '" rts ,eporlable segments. Oper>ling sogmont d�c[o,uro, •ro COM�lOnl with tho lnfonnatlon provide<f to and rovlewod bi tho Cl\lof Oporallng O.c�ion Mai<Pr. 

(A) Prim•r, '••m•nt lnfonti>tlon 

P•r1lculor> 

Sov,,,n\ R°'onue 
RevenuefromServlm 
TotalR.,...nuoJAI 
les,:lmerSegmontRov,nue;fanv(BI 
Total Sormont Rovenu, (C • A -SI 

s,,mon\ R.,ulu (Profit Befo,o Int<:,..,. Dopr,<l,Uon & T,.) 
l<>>, D,proclatlon& Amor,r,at,on 
TotalS.t;montR.,ult(O) 

le,.:FlaaoceCo,ts 
Add: Other Unallocable lncomo Not 
Pn,flt Befo,o <lf"ptlon,l ltom & T,x 
Exc,,pl;onal Item, - lntome/<xpeo,m 
PrnfitBeforeT,x 
ToxE>qlOOR< 
-Cu,ren\T"" 
· OefeRed fax Charge/{C,ad,!] 
Prnfltfortheyeor 

l••mentA<«II 
UnallocabloA>"t• 
Toto I A>,et, 

Sorm•nl Llabn<tEos 
Unallo,oblollabllltl., 
Tota!Ll,bllltl,, 

C.pltal!mployed 
C.pl1•IE><Pendlture 

Rl,kSoluUon> 

79,6.ll,1139 
79.631.839 

7,487,618 
1,728,.01 
5,75M17 

S,759,427 

67,448.7SS 

24.3)6,149 

1,096.056 

for tho ioorfndtd M•r<h 31. 10.IB 

6,536.536 
6,536.536 

6,536.536 

l,714.llg 

2,714,119 

l,86G,065 

1.S66,06S 

S,llll.l14 
811.773 

!4.949,4-41) 

!4.949,441) 

(93SA401 
(4.010,001) 

16.616.827 
16,616.Sll 

54,331.741 
S-l,3a!,741 

86.168,3/5 
U,168,375 

86.168.l75 

10.:un.ss1 
1.12&.201 
8,473,655 

S,Bll.214 
871,773 

3.52",115 

,.su,21s 

l93S.«ol 
4.4S9,GSS 

69,314.820 
16.616.827 
85.931,647 

25,190,426 
S-0.331.741 
7M22.16/ 



CAAE Rl>l< Solutlom P,l,,ato Umft<d 
IForm•rly known a, CAAE Kolypto Rl•k To<hnologlo, ond Adwl,ory Son.I"'' />vt ltd] 

Portr,ur,,. 

SogmontRovonuo 
Rev,n"efromSorvlcei 
TotolR<v."""IAI 
LMs:lnte,searnentReven"elf any{BI 
Total Segment Rcv.n"• !C a A-B) 

S11m.,,t Ro,"11> IP,ont Befor, lnto .. st, D•p«clotlon & r .. ) 
Le,,: O.pr«i•tion & Amortl1>tion 
TotolSevn<ntResull(Dl 

t .. ,:FinancoCom 
Md:Othe,Unallocablelncome•Net 
Ptollt /Moro E><eptlonol ltom & Tax 
Exe<ptlonalltom, lncome/£,pense, 
ProfltS..foreT,x 

C"r«ntT,. 
• Deferred r .. �horse/(Credrt] 
ProfJt fortheye,r 

s,,m,ntAs<el5 
Unallocabl,M"" 
Tot•IA,,.t, 

S.1m<ntU1bUltles 
Unallocableu,b,1<1,e, 
TotolL11blllt10, 

Cap�al Employ,d 
Capitol Expendlturo 

!Bl Socondorys,.mont lnformlllon 

R<Y<n"<f<omOp,,atlon, 
UnallocaledR.,en"e 
Totol Re""""' from op.,a�on, 

SundryDeblo" 
Unb<lledR.,onuo 
Uaalloc,t,dM<et, 
Totol.O,,.t< 

... ,. ,; Part/<Uio<>:' ;·.; ·: >.. :_: '::i ·:.; 

R,v,nuo!romOpe,;,t;on, 
Unallocated Revenue 
Tol>I Ro11<nuo trom Op,ration, 

Sund eJ Debto<> 
UnbdledRev,nue 
UoollocatedA.,,ets 
Totol/w,t, 

Rld<Solu!lon, 

41,706,441 
41,106,447 

47,706,UJ 

(39,143.liJ) 

l,4r.t,4l4 
(41.607,GSll 

(41,607,651) 

(•1,607,651) 

l4l,607,65ll 

57,945,205 

9,945,205 
. 

21,Sll,874 

11,9ll,1174 

1,254,660 

!ndl• 
14,951,275 

6,014.563 
24,000 

• .. lt>dla 
17,259,749 

ll.059,541 
2,104.299 

15.163,840 

F<>,the vu, Ended Mo«h 31. 2017 
Unolfo<oblo 

8,5-08,327 
8,548,317 

8,548,327 

2,744,853 

2,744,853 

1,744,853 

l,0-19,9,l 

1,o-lS,9ll 

l.157.863 

1,257,863 

476,80S 
(9a6,4SS] 

(1,0.3,260) 

(1.0.3,2601 

160.347 
[l,6;8,607) 

19,'lSS,776 
19,985,776 

53,3&G,W4 
!i3,l06,W4 

Total 

$6,l54,774 
S6,l54,774 

S6,l54,774 

(36,398,3741 

2,0.4,424 
(lll,852,798) 

476,SDS 
IS86,455J 

(40,326,058) 

(40,326,058) 

IW,3•7 
1•0.486,405) 

58,995,127 
19,985,776 
70,950,Slll 

23,169,737 
S3,366,Ba.l 
76,536,541 

F<>f th,�••• •nded MO,Ch 31,101B.. .. · .. 
, 'UAE & 'Alli<a 

31,596,21! 

31,500,271 

'-'�-••1 

3.461,290 

6.672.19 

7,956,210 
'4,401,504 

'2,357,725 

UAE&Afrk,, Srilanb 'fai--
9.4S7.a25 2J,3B6,l78 l,335.793 

3,\l!lS,540 l,3.84,160 
l0,55G,9S3 

1,335,793 

548,3.86 

648,386 

Totol··· ·; 
86.118,954 

49,411 
86,168,315 

17,161,650 
37.906,795 
30,863,202 
SS,931,547 

Totol 
SS,439,545 

a15,230 
56,254,775 

21,085,733 
2l,G6l,l82 
35.ll3,ll88 
78,9!1(1.903 

Nol• J"· Ptlll'< of Sl!•dfr•d Bin!< NW:! !5RMl bold and VPnmlrd rlurinr th• nod¢ 211 N2Y ?Q!§ la l" P., 2016 !8clrr !1-llltt2N ll'm i,m<"l •rndrr 02"!kMi2P no !i S R ?Q8 (El qf MCA rlllrrl loth M•nch 1917 

The above p,ov�lon, "" not appl'<ablo lo, the f,nanrnl v,a, l017-18 

n,. dotail, ro, the FV .016-17 ace a, follow,· 

dorng ,,.h ;n haod a, an Nov 08, 1016 
Add:PormtttO<l<e<e'"'' 
L.,s:Pe,m,uedPoymonts 
L.,.:Amountdeoo11ad1nBanks 
Clo,;n� cash in hor,d •• on Dec 30, 2016 

Noto iw· R•l"'m • Imm Corur,m wtth cnru,mm 

�,374 
l!0,331 
99,207 

m 
lS,167 

a,!74 
ll0,331 
99.207 
4.331 

15,167 

Jn Ma"h 1018. th, Mm�!C'J of Cofllo,at, Allam ,.,u,d th< Companie, (lnd,an /lcco"otlng Stand,,..l,) Amendment Rul.,, 2018, notdy,ng Lod AS 215 'Reven"e from CootfO<!> wrth CU<tomm'. wh>ch ,eplac<> Ind AS 18 
'Ro,.,nu,•. Ba,ed on tho prollmlna,y .,,.,,ment cmled Oul bv !he management, O,cept lo, the do,clo,ure roqultement>, the opplicotlon of new,tanda,d may not ha,e a,,y <r1n,flc,nt impact the Compa,..,� f,nan,.,I 
mtomont<. n,, amendment w;il come in1o !o,cefrom April 01, 2018. 

� 

The coma,ny ha, �'"'' 50,00.000 0.1% Optlonallv ConYert1ble CumulaHYe Redeem,ble Preference (OCO!P5) of Rs 10 oach at par to it, Holdioi: Company on Ma«h lS,2017. Tho tonure of OCCRP5 a, f.v, ISi vears with 
"' option to the Hold Ing Company to wnvert any tlmo afle, threel3) yoar, at face yalue. The DCCRPS shall be non• par,,c;patlns and hone, clo not ha,e anv right to parlidpate in ,u,plu, proflt<.The OCCRPS do not 
have •\'!ht to panl,lpate In SU<plu, .,,,,. and prof�, on winding up, whlcl, m,v remain afiorthe ,ntl,e c.,pitol h" b,on repaid Redemption put optloh i, a,,ailable to the Holding Companv alter 3 o, 5 yoar.;. If 
redeomed after 3 yoan. rO<lompl;on p,omium could be benchmarked to 3 y,a, G-,e, prevailing "1 that timo plus rnali<•"P of 3%. If afler $year,. r,domptlon p,or�ium could bo b,nchma,kod to 5 v,a, G-,e< yield 
pr<Yalllns at that Ume plu, mark•up of 3%. 

The abo,o ;nmumont ha< been treated ., Compound f[non<ial ln>trnmeots unde< lnO AS 32 and the""'' ha, been splrt lntu Equity aad l;abll<ty Compon,nt, Equtty Component ii ,hown under 
Nole l4 'Otho, Equity' and l;ablloty Component ,s shown undo, Note lS '8orrowi0£',' 
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CARE Risk Solutlons Private Umlted 

(Formerly known as CARE Kalypto R!skTechnologles and Advvlsory Services Pvt Ltd) 
CIN No : U74210 MH1999PTC118349 

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018 

(bl Lease Straightlining 

Under IGAAP, lease receipts under an operating lease were being recognised as an income on a straight-tine basis over the lease term. Under Ind AS 17, straight lining of operating lease is not required, if the pa\fMents to the lessor are structured to increase ln line with expected general 
inflation to compensate for the lessor's expected !nflatlonary cost Increases. Since the lease rentals as per the agreement fulfil this condition, straightlining of rent expense has not been carried out and the impact of the same given under !GAAP has been reversed. 

(cl Deferred Tax 
IGAAP requires deferred tax accounting using the income statement approach, which focuses on differences between taxable profits and accounting profits for the period. Ind AS 12 requires entities to account for deferred taxes using the balance sheet approach, which focuses on 
temporary differences between the carrying amount of an asset or liability in the balance sheet and its tax base. The application of Ind AS 12 approach has resulted In recognition of deferred tax on new temporary differences which was not required under IGAAP. In addition, the various 
transitional adjustments lead to temporary differences. According to the accounting policies, the Company has to account for such differences. Deferred Tax adjustments are recognised in correlation to the underlylng transaction either ln retained earnings or profit and loss respectively. 

(di Acturial Gain/Loss 

Both under IGAAP and Ind AS, the Company recognted costs related to its post-employment defined benefit plan on an actuarial basis. 

Under lGAAP, the entire cost, including actuarial gains and losses, are charged to Statement of Profit and Loss. Under Ind AS, remeasurements {comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding amounts induded in net Interest on the net defined benefit 
liability and the return on plan assets excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability) are recognised immediately in the balance sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to retained earnings through OCI. 

(e) Reclassifications 
Reclassification and regrouping has been done basis the requirement of particular Ind As and Division II of Schedule Ill of the Companies Act, 2013 providing the framework for the preparation and presentation of Financial Statements In accordance with Ind /lSs. 

As per our attached Report of even date 

For Khimji Kunverji & Co. 

Chartered Accountants 

[Kamlesh R Jagetia] 

Partner (F-139585) 

Mumbai 

Date: May 14, 2018 
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 
CARE Risk Solutions Pvt limited 

[Mehul Pandya] 
Director 
DIN:.02531129 

[Arunshrlkeshav Srinivasan) 

Chief Financial Officer 
M.No. 105285 
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[Rajesh Mokashi] 

Managing Director/ Dir eel 
DIN:.027813SS DIN No-05240078 

{Soma Thakur] 

company Secretary 
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